County of Cattaraugus

Industrial Development Agency

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING - AGENDA

Tuesday, February 7, 2023
CCIDA Office
9 E. Washington Street
Ellicottville, NY

11:15 a.m.

To access the Board meefing via Zoom/Conference Call, please see the applicable
information at the end of the agenda to do s0.

-Call the Meeting to Order-Time:

-Roll Call- Board of Directors of the CCIDA:

-Approval of January 18, 2023 CCIDA Board of Directors Meeting Minutes:
* MNew Application/Project*

#1,) Steelbound Brewing & Distillery:

-In 2022 Steelbound purchased 20 acres (including some commaercial structures and
tenants) adjacent to their current facility which will bacome their manufacturing campus.
This will immediately include an existing 18,600 sg. ft space into a state of the ar,
automated manufacturing facility. Please see the two (2) power point presentations
that have been included in your packet for review.

This project also includes a Stealbound Hotel and Conference Center, expansion of the
restaurant and Phase |l would look to include a possible employee housing project as
well. The power point presentations fully explain and ouilines the many facets to this
proposed manufacturing and destination project.

-Total Project/investment amount: $17,400,000 {+,- over the next 2/3 vears).

*Resolution from a Prior Application/Project in Process®
-Pi ators & Machining, Inc.

A Public Hearing was held on January 9, 2023 at 9:00 a.m. in the Town Hall in the
Tewn of Hinsdale, NY, Supervisor Mr. Jeffrey VanDeCar and a representative from the
Hingdale School were in attendance, Both people in attendance were in favor of the

proposed project in the Town



A copy of the minutes has been provided to each Board Member in their packets for
review along with the Cost Benefits Analysis for their particular project.

¥ Inducement Resclution - Pierce Steel
*CCIDA Financial rts:

-Approval of Financial Reports — January 2023

-February 2023: The Agency has income of $75,019.00 for Administration fees on
Olean 2020 LLC and 9154 Group LLC, which represents ¥4 of the fas. The other % will
be paid upon closing of mortgage and PILOT later this year.

-For Notice's sake: The IDA will be receiving $212,500 from Great Lakes Cheese (2
payment of 3) en March 15, 2023 with respect to its dealing on the project.

-General update on prajects in process. (Pierce Steel, Cimolai, Campground, Russell's,
& projects in total).

*Executive Directors Reports:

-Internal (IDA Meetings/Discussions):

v Met for a follow meeting in Little Valley with some County Legislators and
Department Heads for an update meeling relating to a very sizeable and mult-
dimensional project within the County that is looking to start early this year. More
datails to follow over the next few months.

* Met with a local brewer who will be submitting a project application to the IDA
later this year. More details to follow on this very exciting project and investmeant.
This project will be great for the County. This proposed project has unique project
dimensions to it!

¥" Had a Zoom meeting with Diana Chiak and Tom Cullen to discuss the plans and
updates for the redevelopment efforts in the Village of Cattaraugus as well as the
Rev Rail proposed project. Further meetings to be held this month as well.

¥ We have spent much time with an out of the area Manufacturing company
that is looking for Industrial land & buildings in the Olean area, The business is
locking to make a significant investment, we are hoping to land this Company.
More details to follow as we work on the infrastructure needs of the proposed
Company. (Possible deal signed within 3/4 weeks)

¥ Altended the PACED Meeting with JCC fo discuss and approve our support for
a project that is looking to be approved (approved) for START-UP NY Beneafits.
The meeting was on the 24". Good news!

[



¥ Met with local business owner who is considering purchasing a seasonal business
that has been closed for a few years. The proposed buyer would buy it, reinvest
and be open longer in the year, This would be a great project for the
County/Region!

" Met again with a local developer relating to a commercial project in the north part
of the County. An application is in to the IDA and the developer looks to break
ground in the Spring of 2023

+ Attendad the CEDS Focus group meeting at Southern Tier West to discuss
workforce needs and issues, Very wall attended event, 3 County reprezentation.
The meeting was held on Jan. 31* in Salamanca.

¥ Met with Ben from Kinley construction to discuss a few ares projects and review
how we at the IDA can help with various incentives and abataments for gualified
projects,

¥ Had another Meeting with Mark Storch, with Storch Development wha is
assisting the |DA with securing Funds for the road improvements that the
NYSDOT is requinng en Route 16, a small adaptive reuse project and small
manufacturing project within the County as well

¥ Attended the monthly OBDC, Team maetings.

v | spant a day with 2 Corporate members of Great Lakes Cheese to show them
around the County, discuss upcoming job fairs, look at various towns & City for
housing, schools, etc. Very good day with mu promise of a very bright future!

¥ Upcoming meeting with a few Representatives of the Ralph Wilson Foundation
on Feb. 14" in Littie Valley. Should be an excellent meeting. Please see the
handoul that was included in your Board packet.

¥ We have hired Crystal Almeter! There will never be another Sandy, but we are
very excited to have hired Crystal who will play a big role in the coming years
with the DA, Crystal's start date is February 20"

¥ | have a lunch meeting with Dennis Eshbaugh and David Trathen with
Holiday Valley on Wednesday February 8™ to discuss the season and any
upcoming development projects at the Resorn.

-External {Points of Interest relating to the CCIDA):

*" Savarino Properties, LLC: "Firsf National profect complefe.” Lease-up 21/21
units are full. his is the former Manufactures Hanover building in the City of
Olean, NY.

3

Olean Times Herald Article: "County Lawmakers oppose ban on natural gas
stoves, furnaces)



v WBEN 930am: "Mational Fuel CEOQ calls state energy directives incredibly
irresponsible and encourages more reasoned approach.” Forcing alectrification
before refiability is assured is an incredibly risky propaosition.

v Buffalo Niagara Partnership: “Legislafive Lunch™ Event to be held at the KeyBank
Center, Lexus Club on Friday, February 10, 2023 from 12:00 - 1:00 p.m.

v Buffalo Niagara Partnership: "Advocacy Alert Hochul Refeases 23 Budgel
Froposal.”

¥ Ralph Wilson, Jr. Foundation: it has been confirmed that the Ralph Wilson Jr,
Foundation will ba at the next Cattaraugus County Economic Department Team
Meeting on Tuesday, February 14, 2023 at 8:30 a.m. in Litthe Valley, NY1

v Cushman & Wakefield: “Confidantial Clent Site Search.” Project Interceptor
request for information. Cushman & Wakefield is representing a well-capitalized
multinational company that neads 1o identify a new rail served location in a multi-
state search to support the activities of its existing network,

Adjournment:

Motion-

- o s s o o o e O R N U CH RO NN OE SN e

* Next CCIDA Board of Directors Meeting is scheduled for March 21,
2023 at 11:15 a.m. at the CCIDA es in Ellicotiville, NY.




Zoom Meeting access Information:

Topic: CCIDA February Board Meeting

Time: February 7, 2023 at 11:15 AM Eastem Time EST
in eat

Join Zoom Meeting

httos:/fus02web. zoom. us/j/882 193801 35 Ppwd=byi3c3Vocl BXMEROY mxwlUDd0a
554dz09

Meeting ID: 882 1938 0135
Passcode: 346441

One tap mobile
+19292056099,, 38219380135#,,,, 734644 1#% US (New York)
+168489313860, 88219380135#,,,,"346441#% US

Dial by your lacation

+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)

Meeting ID: 882 1938 0135

Passcode: 346441

Find your local number: httos:/fus02web_zoom usiu/lkdvBIBZSR




COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

BOARD MEETING MINUTES

January 18, 2023
CCIDA Offices
9 East Washington Street
Ellicottville NY 14731
11:15 a.m. In Person or via Teleconference Call/Z.oom

Raoll Call: ~Taken-

Members
Present:
Mr. Thomas Buffamante - Chairman
Mr. Joseph Higgins
ivir. Brent Drriscoll
Mr. Joseph Snyder
Mr. Michael Wimer
Mr. John Stahley
Ms. Ginger Schroder — via Zoom
Excusid:
CCIDA Stafl/Counsel:

Mr. Coreyv R. Wiktor, Executive Dirgctor CCIDA
Mr, Robert Murray, Harris Beach PLLC Legal Counsel

Presenters/Guests:

Chairman, Thomas Buffamante called the meeting 1o order at 11:20 a.m.

A roll call of the Board of Directors of the CCIDA was taken Mr. Buffamante, Mr. Higgins, Mr. Wimer and Mr.
Snyder, Mr, Driscoll, and Mr. Stahley were present. Ms. Schroder was present via Zoom Call,

A Motion was made by Brent Driscoll seconded Joseph Higgins to accept the Board Meeting Minutes from
December 13, 2022 as presented to the Board. All in favor. Motion Carried.,



*Resolu ior Application/Project in Process*

-Olean Manor, Inc.: “Field of Dreams™

Olean Manor has requested to have documents amended to include the second phase of their project at Ficld of
Dreams in Allegany, NY. (Application submitted October 2019} When this application was criginally submitted
it included single family assisted living homes within the project. Due to Covid Phase [1 of the project was put
en hold, they are now revisiting this component of the project and have asked to have the original documents be
amended. They are in the process of completing Phase [1 of the project.

Resolution:

A Motien was made by Michael Wimer, seconded by Joseph Snyder, RESOLUTION OF THE
COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY AUTHORIZING THE
NEGOTIATION, EXECUTION, AND DELIVERY OF CERTAIN DOCUMENTS RELATED TQ THE
EXTENSION OF THE SALES TAX EXEMPTION BENEFIT FOR THE OLEAN MANOR, INC.
(THE “COMPANY™) PROJECT INCLUDING THE AMENDED AND RESTATED UNIFORM
PROJECT BENEFITS AND AGENT AGREEMENT AND OTHER RELATED DOCUMENTS. A roll
call of the Board of Directors of the CCIDA was taken Mr. Buffamante, Mr. Higgins, Mr. Driscoll, Mr.
Stahley, Mr. Wimer and Mr. Snyder were present. Ms. Schroder was available via Zoom. Motion
Carried

-Olean 2020, LLC:

{Application was made to the IDA on 12/13/22) Olean 2020, LLC has asked the IDA to support its com-
mercial {new build) project in the City of Olean at 2101 W. State Street. A Public Hearing was held an
January 9, 2023 in the City of Olean.

The Total Project Investment: $11,091,043(= ).

A Motion was made by Joseph Snyder, seconded by Michael Wimer, RESOLUTION OF THE
COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY: (i} ACCEFTING THE
APPLICATION OF OLEAN 2020, LLC, ANDVOR INDIVIDUALJS) OR AFFILIATE(S),
SUBSIDIARY(IES), OR ENTITY{IES) FORMED OR TO BE FORMED ON ITS BEHALF
(INDIVIDUALLY, ANDYOR COLLECTIVELY, THE “*COMPANY") IN CONNECTION WITH A
CERTAIN PROJECT DESCRIBED BELOW, (ii) RATIFYING THE SCHEDULING, NOTICING,
AND CONDUCTING OF A PUBLIC HEARING IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROJECT: (iii)
MAKING A DETERMINATION PURSUANT TO THE STATE ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
REVIEW ACT; (iv) APPOINTING THE COMPANY, OR ITS DESIGNEE, AS ITS AGENT TO
UNDERTAKE THE PROJECT; (v} AUTHORIZING THE UNDERTAKING OF THE PROJECT TOD
PROVIDE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO THE COMPANY [N THE FORM OF (A) A SALES TAX
EXEMPTION BENEFIT FOR PURCHASES AND RENTALS RELATED TO THE ACQUISITION,
CONSTRUCTION AND EQUIPPING OF THE PROJECT, (B} A MORTGAGE RECORDING TAX
EXEMPTION BENEFIT FOR FINANCING RELATED TO THE PROJECT, AND (L) A PARTIAL
ABATEMENT FROM REAL PROPERTY TAXES BENEFIT THROUGH THE PILOT AGREEMENT,
AND (vi) AUTHORIZING THE NEGOTIATION AND EXECUTION OF A LEASE AGREEMENT,
LEASEBACK AGEEEMENT, A PAYMENT-IN-LIEU-OF-TAX AGREEMENT, AN AGENT AND

2



FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROJECT AGREEMENT, AND RELATED DOCUMENTS. A roll call of
the Board of Directors of the CCIDA was taken Mr. Buffamante, Mr. Higgins, Mr. Driscoll, Mr. Stahley,
Mr. Wimer and Mr. Snyder were present. Ms. Schroder was available via Zoom. Motion Carried

9154 Group, LLC:

(Application was made to the IDA on 12/13/2022) — 9154 Group LLC has asked the [DA to support its
commercial (new build) project in the Town of Allegany, The project located at 3139 W, State Street, A
Public Hearing was held on January 9, 2023 in the Town of Allegany, NY.

Total Project Investment is 53,030,151 (+,-)

Resolution:

A Motion was made by Joseph Higgins, seconded by Brent Driscoll, RESOLLUTION OF THE
COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY: (i) ACCEPTING THE
APPLICATION OF 9154 GROUP, LLC, ANDYOR INDIVIDUAL(S) OR AFFILIATE(S),
SUBSIDIARY{IES), OR ENTITY(1ES) FORMED OR TO BE FORMED ON ITS BEHALF
(INDIVIDUALLY, ANDOR COLLECTIVELY, THE "COMPANY™) IN CONNECTION WITH A
CERTAIN PROJECT DESCRIBED BELOW: (i} RATIFYING THE SCHEDULING, NOTICING,
AND CONDUCTING OF A PUBLIC HEARING IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROJECT, (iii)
MAKING A DETERMINATION PURSUANT TO THE STATE ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
REVIEW ACT; (iv) APPOINTING THE COMPANY, OR ITS DESIGNEE, AS ITS AGENT TO
UNDERTAKE THE PROJECT; (v) AUTHORIZING THE UNDERTAKING OF THE PROJECT TO
FROVIDE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO THE COMPANY IN THE FORM OF {A) A SALES TAX
EXEMPTION BENEFIT FOR PURCHASES AND RENTALS RELATED TO THE ACQUISITION,
CONSTRUCTION AND EQUIPPING OF THE PROJECT, (B) A MORTGAGE RECORDING TAX
EXEMPFTION BENEFIT FOR FINANCING RELATED TO THE PROJECT, AND {C) A PARTIAL
ABATEMENT FROM REAL PROPERTY TAXES BENEFIT THROUGH THE PILOT AGREEMENT:
AND {(vi) AUTHORIZING THE NEGOTIATION AND EXECUTION OF A LEASE AGREEMENT,
LEASEBACK AGREEMENT, A PAYMENT-IN-LIEU-OF-TAX AGREEMENT, AN AGEMNT AND
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROJECT AGREEMENT, AND RELATED DOCUMENTS. A moll call of
the Board of Directors of the CCIDA was taken Mr. Buffamante, Mr. Higgins, Mr, Driscoll, Mr, Stahley,
Mr. Wimer and Mr. Snyder were present. Ms. Schroder was available via Zoom. Mation Carried

*CCIDA Financial Reporis:

A Motion was made by Brent Driscoll seconded by Michael Wimer to accept the December 2022 Operating
Statement a5 presented to the Board, Ms. Schroder was available via Zoom. All in Favor - Motion Carrled.

Income for December 2022 was 53,000.00 for application fees from Olean 2020 LLC and 8154 Group LLC.

Mr. Wiktor gave a general update on the Cimelai, Campground Adventures, and Russell's RV Storage projects a5
tor their progress. Mr. Wiktor also discuss the seven (7) other projects that are cusrently In the closing process

slages.



* Executive Directors Report:

Internal (113A Meetings/Discussions):

¢ Met with some County Legislators and Department Heads at the County Building relating to a very
sizeable and muolti-dimensional project within the County that is looking to start early this vear. More
details to follow over the next few months.

¥ Met with a local brewer who will be submitting a project application to the IDA later this vear. More
defails to follow on this very exciting project and investment, This project will be great for the County,
This proposed project has unique project dimensions to it!

¥ Had a Zoom meeting with Diana Chiak and members of a very large proposed project within the County
to discuss very levels of State and Federal funding and incentives that could play a large role in the
development of their project.

¥ We have spent much time with an out of the area Manufactaring company that is looking for
Industrial land & buildings in the Olean/Portville, NY area. The business is looking to make a significant
investment, we are hoping o land this Company. More details to follow as we work on the infrastructure
needs of the proposed Company. Application submitted, will proceed when able®

¥ Met again with an International Developer who is looking to do a project in the Town of
Ellicottville. The developer is currently working on some further plans and has been in touch with the
Town as well, We look forward to a Summer 2023 Application 1o the IDA.

¥ Twas present at the December 21, 2022 Town Board meeting in Ellicottville to update their Board on the
IDA"s solar moratorium and updated general solar topics that have come about since the |DA's momtorium
was putl in place.

¥ Met with a local developer relating to a commercial project in the north part of the County. An application
15 in 1o the 1DA and the developer looks to break ground in the Spring of 2023, Very nice little project!

v | met with a local Company who is looking to possibly build a new building in the Olean area for their
current workforce and project.

¥ Attended an introductory wind project meeting with Kevin Sheen who is with Terra Gen, LLC. relating to
a wind project that they are proposing in the Town of Allegany. The project is a long way off, as this was
Just a general introduciory meefing.

¥ We held a Meeting with Mark Storch, with Storch Development who is assisting the DA with securing
Funds for the road improvements that the NYSDOT is requiring on Route 16, a small adaptive reuse
project and small manufacturing project within the County as well.

¥ Reviewed a few resumeés and had an interview for a pofential new hire to replace Sandy Andrew’s as she
has recently retired but has graciously agreed 1o stay on for a bit to help train the new emploves.

4



¥ Met with Bob Fomess from OBDC to discuss project updates and workforce topics. Excellent meeting
and I look forward to additional upcoming meetings with Bob and his Team!

¥ Have been invited o attend a Focus Group on January 31, 2023 in Salamanca, NY at Southemn Tier West
on Human Capital & Business/Industry Development.

-External (Points of Interest relating to the CCIDA):

¥ Dlean Times Herald: “Cattaraugus County 104 aids $147 million in projects tn 2022.) the
Cattaraugus County Industrial Development Agency offered tax incentives to 16 Projects in 2022
resulting in supporting investments of around $147 million across the County.

“State of the

Warkfun:r. 2022 Labor Market Snapshot of New Yok,

«  Buffalo Business First: “Ellicottville Brewing Co. expands with Little Valley Pub.” EBC has expanded
again opening a new taproom in Little Valley the day after Christmas. Past IDA Project.

v Camoin Associates: " Word on the Streel: Workforce Concerns in Rural Commumities.” In order to
keep their companies operating and, ideally, growing, many Companies located in rural communities are
becoming more proactive when it comes o building and retaining their workforce.

*  GOY The Futare: “The Public Finance Chalook for 2023 Prepare to Slog.” Disinflation and economic
deceleration will dominate state ard local budgets and investments. It is going to be a year of muddling
through.

¥ Biz Journal: “When Amazan comes to fown. " Interesting article of what happen to the Economy when a
large busingss comes into Town.

¥ Insyte Consulting: “NYS Manufacturing Livtle Changed. ™ According to the Federal Reserve Bank of
NY"s monthly Empire State Manufacturing Survey, statewide manufacturing activity was litile changed
from last month.

¥ Global Trade Magazine: “The Biggest Canadian Exports in 2022 " The year 2022 has been an interesting
vear for Canadian exports in general. Overall, exporting businesses have been very successful during 2022
and intend to camry the momentum inte 2023.

A Motion was made by Joseph Higgins, seconded by Michael Wimer to go into Executive Session to discuss a
matter of perscnnel.

A Motion was made by Joseph Higgins, seconded by Brent Driscoll to exit Executive Session and retum 1o the
regular meeting at [2:00 p.m.



Steelbound Brewery & Distillery

Gateway to Ellicottville

Google Earth




I TR A | VISR
.g B
(A) MANUFACTURING = :
Ildﬂljhl'n.ll ' li l |1t 4 |||||..

fl:'j:rLrT DATE: 20221202 r ! '”"FE "i" ﬁrqi

Facility Ine LIk

s Bottbe recycimp including prading
tlesning anr santiring
gofihng Line capablé o
to L7515 tealboun
A% contriact production and bokthing ol
sther brands
mekng|ng and rabotic palletizang
Whieh LA AT ST
Huilding and manofacturing methods
il wtilibe  &nensy  saving - praclice
|meCi L g Lk I & and heatin
hot water il atei AL Il

Projoect Cost 5 3,500,000
Proposed Grant Fonds: § 1,000,000
Cwnership Investment: 5 2.500.000




(B) BARREL STORAGE (RICKHOUSE)

PROJECT DATE: 2023/2023

This existing 1 820

prod i ced sl

Project Cost

Propoted Grant Funds:

&
Owmership Investment:s

s, it biulldineg Wil be expanded (o B 00D

51,000,000
500,000
5

LR

o 10 OH] 5. 1

vned uitilized for Barcl




(I} BREWERY & BULK GRAIN EXPANSION

PROIECT DATE
SCOFE

Thils 504 i B FWpantbon project will incfudes adding a 5F A0 b erain =ilo along with & automated dollverny ywetdm to 3liow fo
bulk porchasing af grain far the browing and distil ing process.  Thiv allocation of bolk grvin will alles s 16 be camipititiee in th

PHECE taKME olrcurrent gram cost frmm S081 1o SC.90 per bs, 1o 50 21 w0 S0.40 per b, (hased on 2022 arain cost

wef with a2 15 hb! system. (1 bhl =31 USGal § The annual production
Bt systam i approcimately 2,700 bod (&3, 700 g [hie espansion will mclude adding 75 Bkl beewdng tinks licieasing th

Anna production o aver 10 0D bl (310 G0N0 gall

Thao i . L ' - i
e g ion of this brawing and bulk graim faciliby will b crucial lor Stoaslbounds grosetly s A11[LEVES F iy compaetitive ip the

marketplace

Project Cost; g LA
Proposed Grant Funds Il
500,000

Owenership Investiment:




(1) HOTEL, CONFERENCE CENTER AND BANQUET FACILITY

PROJECT DATE
et am o]

nfuf gl

Hotel: 75 plus moom

Conlerence/Aanouat facility

Project Cost

noeEpt k KL= BrY

enter and banguet r'_|_||__-I il e aeledier 1

510,000, 000
Proposed Grant Funds: 52,000,000
Orwnership Investment: 5 8,000,000

([T A58 e] AELT

the siopes of El

i host celeDrity

I i i
oTiiille

efs Tro




R s O e S e e e T R S e
(HY HOUSING

PFROECT DATE FALFL K P

SCOPE

WeE Are i deCusans with local _':.',{-'lu:“g-l Tam Sawasrkl [Savanno Comdsinizsland collpct ke iy ke (g deviey e e e

housing for working famiilies. We have already a cEerea e lmnd and mope to Break ground o 2078




(woa pepunogiesgsiyiew) 0osi-0.28 (91 L) IpEMseg ey
(oS AapunogEas@ouonopdg) LeFa-Zey (91.4) oulbng ma
(woa'|napunoglesis@wil) 90r0-£86 (91 1) wewyas|e|g wir
(woosapunogiesis®ENg) vitl-166 (912) 285ung g
(srauped Buumy punogesis) siajuasald

ZZ0Z 'l Jequedag
aume|siba Aunos snbnesepen

uofejuasald jo3lold uoisuedxy £Z0Z
Ai|siq

9 Alamaug
punoq|e9)s



"s3Ids pajisIp 4O SI1IPBA GF PUE 1230 JE1D JO S3IIAIBA /7 UBY) 3Jow
saonpoud Ajjuanind pue ‘padojeaap aouls sey punogjaals Aaj|asig ® Aamaig punog|a3ls 03 si00p ayl pauado
3y 8T0Z Ul "syids Sulj|nisip pue Buimalq 10) sadipas Bujdojanap papels pue uoissed siy pamo||o) Sasing Wel|jim,

13punoy 'STOZ Ul "AN “@][1n13031||3 03 s)ids pue Jaaq 3yeld anbiun Suidulig jo eapl ajduis ayl yum uedaq |je y

:3uiuuidaq anQ




}IOA MON
‘B1IARB021]13
adNnog133ils




"0lU0J0] pue s|je4 eleBelN
dulpn|au| Bpeue) uj suojiedo| Joj palenodau Sujaq Apualind ase sjuswaaile asiyouelq ‘eperap ‘dwniyed ul
EZ0T Jo Bulds uado ||im as|youel) puodas ay| ‘ZzOE 10 AjN[ i o) map yupjung ul pauado asiyIUEL 1511} N0

"271 ‘Buisiyaue.q punog|asls paliels pue YIos maN
‘3||IAdulids Ul UOlIEI0| PUOI3S Jno pauado am Jeah awes s)yy Suung ‘suads pue Jsaq Jeid jo Jeonpoad seiwaad
B Ojul punog|a=3s pjing o3 uoisia pue uolssed awes ayl yum siauned ssauisng ¢ Uo YOOl punog|esls OZ07 Ul

:yIMo4D InQ




¥IOA MON
‘9IIIABulidg

adNNogi33ls

[ &l

ik ....mq.“am n.w..h TN, -




STEELBOUND

Dunkirk, New York



@
T I

? 2l R e
& et REL ey | =
== i _.. mod 4

A 11

epeAaN ‘dwniyed
‘aNnog133als




"0IY( pUB BPEAIN 3PN|IUI UOOS ||IM pue BlueAjASULS4 U S3SU31| UORNGLIASIP

U|BJUIELL PUE BABY 3M IO\ MBN 0} UCIHIPPE U| "YJOA M3N WI2ISaM Ul SIUBINE]Sa) pue sieq ‘sauols Jonbi| Buidjddns

Yon siueyuapy addw3 yEnoayl panguasip a4e siuaids ol man uisisap inoydnolyl siueinelsal pue sieq Auew
‘siaua) adesanag siswnsuo) ‘(suewdapy ‘sdoy) siajsewsadns 03 ssag BulAlddns Buiznguasig 3-A1L Yyam s30e43u00 Ja)jddns
pue uorNgUIsIp sulejulew Apuaund punog@als ‘mold o3 sanuiuod spnpoad punoqgaals Jo) puewap pue Ajlejndod

(esed) spude m &6 Lg = (198) pueq |
ZEOE LZ0Z gz0z ae) 8=
a EE0E LE0E DEQE
- .GGN | | | | | ﬁ_

oo . B B oo
a0 [l
00| ooa
000k oos
0oL

. ooaL
00t

ooz

(21 o sse))

uonanpoid uids pajinsia Pt O RS oovt

¥ i




000'000°TS -pasinbay Buppueud (euvoippY [/ 000'005 TS uawdsaay| diysiaumo / 000006 ES Selpng 1afoug

'ssacoud uonanpoad ayy Suunp pajelauad
Jagem joy eis Suneay pue Sunyd g37 Suipnpur saonoesd Bules ASJaua azi|an ||Im spoylaw Suunioepnuew pue Sulpiing
Bupddiys pue Buisnoyauepy -
‘dujziisjjed onogod pue 3uideyoed .
‘spue.q Jaylo jo Sulpog pue uoponpold JoeUoD se j|am se sionpoud punogpaals (54T 03 jwips) Suly jo ajgedes aun Buog .
“Buiznives pue Suiuead ‘Bu|pesd Fuipnpu BuppAsad smiog .

:Huipnjoul Ayjiaey SupniogjnueLl pajewoIne ‘e 3yl Jo 1els B
o1u| 3ceds "y "bs 0pa’'gT Sunsixe ue Bujpesddn apnjau) Ajieipawwl |Im syl -sndwes Sulunjoejnuell JNo Jwooag I Yyaiym
Al)|12B) JUaLIND JNO 03 Juadelpe (SJUBUI) pUE S3UNJINJIS [E12JaWWO0D awos Sulpnjoul) sauoe gz paseyaind punogasis FZoz Ul

“Buissasoud pue a8elo03s uiesd yng apnjoul

[IIM Y2iym uojsuedxa 1xau ayl JO 3U01SIaULIDD BYy) Se anJas pue aul Buiuued ayl asnoy Ajuelodwa) ‘Ajigedes uoianpoad
ino ajqnop ||im uoisuedxs siy] "£Z0Z ‘T Asenuer Ag uononposd u 3q |Im yaiym Alipoe) Sunsixa Jno o) uojsuedxe Alamalg
‘Y "bs Dp9'T B pappe aney am suoijaafold Yyimousd auning pue puewap siyy jo peaye Aels pue yum dn daay o) Japlo uj

:uoisuedxy




BNIAJANDD

DNITEN Y

NIV
SNITHA

‘ajnuw Jad sapiog
09 Jo indyBnouy) eBeiane ue & sagiog
Jey| 627} o Qg Bunnpoud jo sjqedeq

3NITONIMLLOE A3LVINOLNY ONIINLOVINNYW ANNOE133LS




(A RANEHR T T B i

AN AR N ~a

u.._FT”_.".u._._._....d“._..__.:_...,._" m\. .. . 1 | i *
| F ¥ ] . | ) J |

‘g e T - 1
; JB ”_. 2, - & & = T I, i
i e 2 1 .- ...n_.. i | ; __ |
L | T : 3 ' Ak
' Ié h | = | —ﬂﬂ_ —
] e r i i

—

i

_
.I.W-J

MIPETEL fEas = LI
AR L il

AN g PRI By

anppvEng sl (ITIH i RITLIERTRE ST |

SN
Jad sued g Jo indybnouy] eGesane UE B
SUBD Z0g| puy 2oz | Guonpoud jo sjqeden

3NIT ONINNYD a3LYINOLNY DONIMNLOYANNYIW ANNOET133LS




—r—L
LI
L] L 1 Bl = 3 - T = Ll n x n = - T - i ' W
IIIIIIII|I .
\\\‘\ 2
Fara il ey Ao ﬁ“ =y
g P e
a1 R T PR
WEETT | I HFEL Ik n
iy T i — 1 s i oy
1 Bl TEDH
L L i ey
* = . . [ 1 T e Pl
- | . oy i T P ey
e e o] T s L TR o
e = 1 -
P i e 1 L ey
- LR
—— Ty
e o .
I 1 | A R
- T W gy
i [ S I Cmrmrm e somuns
T % B
|mabirg )] b g g Eeg il ) pum e g ey
Pl i W P WA N—.lh b AR [ ] ._ﬂ_.n.._ [] CETHE P L i e el e g g
] al i R e H
— . . L. i 3 i '] g 5 l..l-.ll:-:”
. = | L |
¥ - A H EF E TS E ST i el I PERES PR SFNEL e
EaEEtd 8 reEay I R ] L i 1M e [ iy
- i ik E E [ W ¥ [P ——
amoapm o R i un I T i Cadp ey Tmain)
L i L L - [] gl i VT 1 v, e, Bl
Wi A L0 L ] Wb I =T i CHTT L = e L ol R e
—— o a. ] i | - 1 il I e W e aee e g
: i T TEETS F TS el T PUET——
T
T
Byl dimy w0y TR0 AR Sy

AHVWIWNS NOLLD3MOdd HY3A § ONIMNLOVANNYW AONNOGT13ALS



s3ljiiey Buigiom Joy Buisnoy .

[sassauisng pale|ad pooy |[Bws (e30] se [[am se spaau “daud Jueineisad BulAias Uayayy [Bsawiwos jn4) uayouy AUuUnwiwes .

(Aejd pue yJom ‘Ams 03 sisend Joj acejd e Buipiaoud ‘Ansnpu Ayjendsoy ay) ul snjd gf Buidojdwa) Jeaqua) BoUAIUOT PUE [210H  «
SAJjUNWILWIOD |B30| 31 pUE pUnogaals Jyauag [pm 18y s1oafoad Ul pisasul-as 2q || uoisuedis S|U] Loy SHoug

"BIA03)T U 2uay Juswuosaua Suismoud

A[Snonuiued Jno 01U yoeq salem Jisy Bugsasuias ‘SNl AALUNWILLIES (2301 N0 Wwouy 3Je seakojdue puncg(aals jo Auolew ayl “E707

Ul 00T ueyl aJow o3 moud o) paisadxa 51 a3ia) Joge| syl sapes) [euoissajoud pue pajjiys Joge) Supmornuew 1284|p uj sajyunyoddo
walwhodws spiaoud || vojsuedxa siy| )03 u sakopdus 15alie; puodas ayy ApuaLIng aie sa|URdWoD PETEI IR PUE PUROg|aals

“adejdiageln ayj uj aANIRdW0D UBWAS pue uoranpord ym PaED0SSE
SJ500 [BlI21RW MEJ j0UJUDD 121380 UED punoqiaass aaym saseyaund |BlUalew mel ying Sumole ‘uodn puedsa o) wioye|d e sapjaol

‘Aysnpu)
Syu|ds pue 1380 Yers ayi ul Yimosd sjy3 wol) spuewiap sl 128w o sueaw e sapwosd puE punog|aais jo yimedd panuiuod wia) Buo) smojy

j08lo.d uoisuedx3y Buunjoenueyy jo sjjeuag olwouosz pue Aewwng Julod A3y (&
o



‘Asnpu) Ajjepdsoy ayj u) sqol snid gg jo uopess]
"SBOUSIBJLIOD PUE SJUBAS JO} BAUE BU) 0] SBIUBRdWOD QS SUNU0L PUE [B00] JDBIIE [|IM Jejues Bujuies) pue eoussejuos Ue auy) Jo aje1s

"SUCHIIEIJE Ja1j0 PpUE S8J0)s Agiesu e Juads Kauow ay) bujseaiou
Aqg Awouooe |e20| Buy) 'ainjasaly) pue lBale By JIS|A 0} SI8(BARL BI0W SBHALI yDiym AEls o) soed Aenb ‘sjgeijal B apiaasd S|SjoH

"sjdiaoal xey woo) pue Guipuads [e2o| pasesuou Buneauab 95 jo aje Asuednooo abesane sisebbng Aprys Aulqisea 0202

‘Slysusag o1LoU00g

000'000°2S “PR4nbay Bupueuly [euoippy [/ 000°000'8S Suawisaal| diysiaumo / 000'000°0T4 ReBpng weloid

Aspd pue yiom Agps of spseni ano Bumope sasmesy apinosd of s jeol ang

(sjeued Guinpayas wooy "sioyuow yono| ‘siexeads pue sevoydosiu gsn)

uoliEjuasaud ssajaln, 'SwWalsAs oapin 4IS PUB EZE°H 'SUOHN|OS INOAS ‘SWwasAs Wooy WooZ pue SWes| ) uoleioge||joo

pue Bujuies ‘souepue)e ajowsal pue jgao| Joy ABojouyos) pe auy) jo ejeys Buipnpow uossad gop.Aoe) JenbuegEosusisjuon)

punoue "swoal g/ :|eoH

"SIBL0ISND 40) seouBlBdX e puly-E-J0-8UD BjESID O} AQUNOD B4 WO SjB1YD AUgajao 1S0Y o) SN MOJE [IM Jely) woos Builip pue uayoyy
ydaouono uado ue sapnjoul ‘efipug Ays sy sposal s sB)IARCD) 3 Jo sadojs ay) Buyoopsao aBpughys “Wbs 0p0'E & Jo Aem Ag
pajpeuun Assig g Aewalg punogiea)s Bugsna au of pappe eq (im Aupoe) jenbueg pue Jajuso aousiau0s @0y pesodoud 8y

19JU3) IJUIJU0) pUe [930H pPUnoqg|aals




alojeg

NV1d 31IS
H3LN3D IONIHIINOD
ONY T3L0H dNNO81331S




W REEG R

Aeunwnalg

1L
LTS {3
S5 L0

o o g e i

Y3 LNID JONFHIINOD
ONY 73L0H ANNO"T133LS




PUBLIC HEARING SCRIPT

Pierce Steel Fabricators & Machining,
Ine. andior Individual(s) or Affilinte(s),
Subsidiary(ies), or Entity(ies) formed or
to be formed on its behalf Project

Public Hearing to be held on January 9, 2023 at 9:00 a.m.
at the Town of Hinsdale in the Boardroom, 4129 NYS Route 16, Hinsdals, New York

ATTENDANCE:

el Vhn e gor
Voo sclod g

[ Members of the General Public

[#]1. WELCOME: Call i ing Officer.

Hearing Officer: Welcome. This public hearing is now open; it is qﬂf} a.m. My name
15 Corey R. Wiktor. I am the Executive Director of the County of
Cantaravgus [ndustrial Development Agency, and | have been designated
by the Agency to be the hearing officer to conduct this public hearing.
This public hearing is being live-streamed and made accessible on the

Agency's website at www.ccidany.com.
hel 2. PURPOSE: Purpose of the Hearing.

Hearing Officer: We are here to hold the public hearing on the Pierce Steel Fabricators &
Machining, Inc. andfor Individual(s) or Affiliate(s), Subsidiary(ies), or
Entity({ies) formed or to be formed on its behalf. This public hearing is
being recorded and will be transcribed for the Board Members of the
Agency for their review and comments before they take any further action.
We have a sign in sheet for anyone who would like to participate in this

ﬂ‘ public hearing either by presenting oral comments or we would be happy
W\ to take written statements. Notice of this hearing appeared in Qlean Times
- Herald on Friday, December 23, 2022,
2

[] 3. PROJECT SUMMARY: Description of Project and Contemplated Apency Benefits.

Hearing Officer: The proposed project {the "Project”) consists of: (i) the acquisition by the
Agency of a leasehold interest in certain property located at 3165 Route 16
MNorth, Town of Hinsdale, Cattaraugus County, New York and all other
lands in the Town of Hinsdale where, by license or easement or other
agreement, the Company or its designees are making improvements that
benefit the Project (the “Land™), (ii) the renovation of the 45,000+/- sq. ft.
former Sanze Bewverage warehouse for steel fabrication including




mstalling cranes, HVAC and electrical upgrades and new overhead doors
ithe “Improvements"); and (iii) the acquisition by the Company in and
around the Improvements of certein items of machinery, equipment and
other tangible personal property (the “Equipment™; and, together with the
Land and the Improvements, the “Project Faeility™),

The proposed financial assistance contemplated by the Agency includes
New York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits, mortgage
recording tax exemption benefits, and real property tax abatement benefits
(in compliance with Agency's uniform tax exemption policy).

[ 4. FORMAT OF HEARING: Review rules and manner in which the hearing will proceed.

fearing Officer.  All those who have joined this conference call will be given an
opportunity to make statements and/or comments on the Project if they so
desire.

Minutes of the Public Hearing will be transcribed and posted on the
Agency’s website [(Www cattcoida.com). Additional information can be
obtained from, and written comments may be addressed to: Corey R.
Wiktor, Executive Director, County of Cattaraugus Industrial
Development Agency, 9 East Washingion Street, P.O. Box 1749,
Ellicottville, New York 14731; Telephone: 716-699-2005 and

electronically at corevidcancoida com or Infof@caticoida com.
15 PUBLIC COMMENT: Hearing Officer pives the Public an opportunity to speak.

Hearing Officer. Those interested in making a statement or comment will be called upon.
Please begin by stating your name and address; if you are representing a
company, please identify the company. [ request that speakers keep
statements and/or comments to 5 minutes, and if possible, 3 minutes.

The Hearing Moderator introduces each participate in the order they registered for this
meeting.

[Insert transeription of public comments here.]
-OR-
] Hearing Officer; Note that no one in attendance wished to make a statement or comment.
£ 6. ADJOURNMENT;

As there were no further statements and/or comments, the Hearing Officer closed the
public hearing at_ A '“{{; am.



SIGN IN SHEET
FOR PUBLIC HEARING

Public Hearing to be held on January 9, 2023 at 9:00 a.m.
at the Town of Hinsdale in the Boardroom, 4129 NYS Route 6, Hinsdale, New York

Pierce Steel Fabricators & Machining, Inc. and/or Individual{s) or Affiliate(s),
Subsidiarv(ies), or Entitv(ies) formed or to be formed on its behalf
Project Location: 3165 Route 16 North, Town of Hinsdale, New York 14743

X box to

speak/
Name Company and/or Address comment




COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL

DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
INDUCEMENT RESOLUTION
PIERCE STEEL FABRICATORS & MACHINING, INC., AND/OR INDIVIDUAL(S) OR
E(S), SUBSIDIA OR ENTITY(IES) FORMED BE FORMED
ON ITS BEHALF

A regular meeting of the County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency was
convened on Tuesday, February 7, 2023_at 11:15 a.m.

The following resolution was duly offered and seconded, to wit:

RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY: (i) ACCEPTING THE APPLICATION OF
PIERCE STEEL FABRICATORS & MACHINING, INC, ANDI/OR
INDIVIDUAL(S) OR AFFILIATE(S), SUBSIDIARY(IES), OR ENTITY{IES)
FORMED OR TO BE FORMED ON ITS BEHALF (INDIVIDUALLY,
ANDYOR COLLECTIVELY, THE “COMPANY™) IN CONNECTION WITH A
CERTAIN PROJECT DESCRIBED BELOW: (i) RATIFYING THE
SCHEDULING, NOTICING, AND CONDUCTING OF A PUBLIC HEARING
[N CONNECTION WITH THE PROJECT; (i) MAKING A
DETERMINATION PURSUANT TO THE STATE ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY REVIEW ACT: (iv) APPOINTING THE COMPANY, OR ITS
DESIGNEE, AS ITS AGENT TO UNDERTAKE THE PROJECT, (v)
AUTHORIZING THE UNDERTAKING OF THE PROJECT TO PROVIDE
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO THE COMPANY IN THE FORM OF (A) A
SALES TAX EXEMPTION BENEFIT FOR PURCHASES AND RENTALS
RELATED TO THE ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION AND EQUIPPING OF
THE PROJECT, (B) A MORTGAGE RECORDING TAX EXEMPTION
BENEFIT FOR FINANCING RELATED TO THE PROJECT, AND (C) A
PARTIAL ABATEMENT FROM REAL PROPERTY TAXES BENEFIT
THROUGH THE PILOT AGREEMENT; AND (vi) AUTHORIZING THE
NEGOTIATION AND EXECUTION OF A LEASE AGREEMENT,
LEASEBACK  AGREEMENT, A  PAYMENT-IN-LIEU-OF-TAX
AGREEMENT, AN AGENT AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROJECT
AGREEMENT, AND RELATED DOCUMENTS

WHEREAS, County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency™) is
authorized and empowered by the provisions of Chapter 1030 of the 1969 Laws of New York,
constituting Title 1 of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law, Chapter 24 of the
Consolidated Laws of Mew York, as amended (the “Enabling Act™) and Chapter 536 of the 1971
Laws of New York, as amended, constituting Section 890-b of said General Municipal Law (said
Chapter and the Enabling Act being hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Act”) to promote,
develop, encourage and assist in the acquiring, constructing, reconstructing, improving,
maintaining, equipping and furnishing of manufacturing, warehousing, research, commercial and
industrial facilitics, among others, for the purpose of promoting, attracting and developing



economically sound commerce and industry to advance the job opportunities, health, general
prosperity and economic welfare of the people of the State of New York, to improve their
prosperity and standard of living, and to prevent unemployment and economic deterioration; and

WHEREAS, to accomplish its stated purposes, the Agency is authorized and empowered
under the Act to acquire, construct, reconstruct and install one or more “projects” (as defined in
the Act), or to cause said projects to be acquired, constructed, reconstructed and installed, and o
convey said projects or to lease said projects with the obligation to purchase; and

WHEREAS, the Company has submitted an application to the Agency (the
“Application™) requesting the Agency’s assistance with a certain project (the “Project™)
consisting of: (i) the acquisition by the Agency of a leasehold interest in certain property located
at 3165 Route 16 North, Town of Hinsdale, Cattaraugus County, New York and all other lands in
the Town of Hinsdale where, by license or easement or other agreement, the Company or its
designees are making improvements that benefit the Project (the “Land™), (ii) the renovation of
the 45,000+/- sq. ft. former Sanzo Beverage warehouse for steel fabrication including installing
cranes, HVAC and electrical upgrades and new overhead doors (the “Improvements™); and (iii)
the acquisition by the Company in and around the Improvements of certain items of machinery,
equipment and other tangible personal property (the “Equipment”; and, together with the Land
and the Improvements, the “Project Facility™). The Facility will be initially operated andfor
managed by the Company; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to General Municipal Law Section 85%-a, on January 9, 2023, at
9:00 am., at the Town of Hinsdale in the Boardroom, 4129 NYS Route 16, Hinsdale, New York,
the Apency held a public hearing with respect to the Project and the proposed Financial
Assistance (as hereinafter defined) being contemplated by the Agency (the “Public Hearing™)
whereal interested parties were provided a reasonable opportunity, both orally and in writing, to
present their views; and

WHEREAS, it is contemplated that the Agency will (i) designate the Company as its
agent for the purpose of undertaking the Project pursuant to an Agent and Financial Assistance
Project Agreement (the “Agent Agreement™), (ii) negotiate and enter into a lease agreement (the
“Lease Apreement”) and related leaseback agreement (the “Leaseback Agreement™) with the
Company, pursuant to which the Agency will retain a leasehold interest in the Land, the Existing
Improvements, the Improvements, the Equipment and personal property constituting the Facility;
and (i) provide Financial Assistance to the Company in the form of (a) an exemption benefit
from all New York State and local sales and use taxes for purchases and rentals related to the
Project with respect to the qualifying personal property included in or incorporated into the
Facility or used in the acquisition, construction, reconstruction and/or renovation, rehabilitation
or equipping of the Facility, (b) a mortgage recording tax exemption benefit for the financing
related to the Project, and (c) a partial abatement from real property taxes benefit through a
fifteen {15} year term PILOT Agreement for the benefit of each mumicipality and school district
having taxing jurisdiction over the Project, {collectively, the sales and use tax exemption benefit,
the mortgage recording tax exemption benefit, and the partial abatement from real property taxes
benefit, are hereinafier collectively referred (o as the “Financial Assistance™); and



WHEREAS, because the Project involves the removal or abandonment of a facility or
plant within the state, written notification of same was provided by the Agency to the chief
executive officer or officers of the municipality or municipalities located in the City of Olean,
MNew York, where the prior industrial facility of the Company is located; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Article 18-A of the Act, the Agency desires to adopt a
resolution describing the Project and the Financial Assistance that the Agency is contemplating
with respect to the Project.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MEMBERS OF THE
COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY AS
FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Company has presented an application in a form acceptable to the
Agency. Based upon the representations made by the Company to the Agency in the Company’s
application and any other correspondence submitted by the Company to the Agency. public
hearing comments, if any, and Agency board member review of and recommendations related to
the Project and ils resolution to approve the Project subject to the terms and conditions as
described herein, the Agency board member review of the Project’s cost benefit ratio, the costs
of incentives so applied for, the anticipated new tax revenues to be generated by the Project, as
well as the Project’s contemplated community benefits, and Agency board member review,
discussion, and consideration of same, the Agency hereby finds and determines that:

(A) By virtue of the Act, the Agency has been vested with all powers necessary and
convenient to carry out and effectuate the purposes and provisions of the Act and 1o exercise all
powers granted to it under the Act; and

(B)  Ttis desirable and in the public interest for the Agency to appoint the Company as
its agent for purposes of acquiring, constructing and/or renovating and equipping the Project; and

{C)  The Agency has the authority to take the actions contemplated herein under the
Act; and

(D)  The action 1o be taken by the Agency will induce the Company to develop the
Project, thereby increasing and/or retaining employment opportunities in Cattaraugus County,
MNew York and otherwise furthering the purposes of the Agency as set forth in the Act; and

(E)  The Project will not result in the removal of a civic, commercial, industrial, or
manufactunng plant of the Company or any other proposed occupant of the Project from one
area of the State of New York (the “State™ to another area of the State or result in the
abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the Company or any other proposed occupant
of the Project located within the State; and the Agency hereby finds that, based on the
Company's application, to the extent occupants are relocating from one plant or facility to
anciher, the Project is reasonably necessary to discourage the Project occupants from removing
such other plant or facility to a location outside the State and/or is reasonably necessary to
preserve the competitive position of the Project occupants in their respective industries, and, to
the extent occupants are relocating from one plant or facility to another in another area of the
State, the Agency has complied with the Act’s abandonment procedures; and



(F}  The Agency has assessed all material information included in connection with the
Application necessary to afford a reasonable basis for the deeision by the Agency to provide
Financial Assistance for the Project as described herein; and

{G)  The Agency has prepared a written cost-benefit analysis satisfactorily identifying
the extent to which the Project will create or refain permanent, private scctor jobs, the estimated
value of any tax exemption to be provided, the amount of private sector investment generated or
likely to be generated by the Project, the likelihood of accomplishing the Project in a timely
fashion, and the extent to which the Project will provide additional sources of revenue for
municipalities and school districts, and any other public benefits that might occur as a result of
the Praject; and

(H) The Company has provided a written statement confirming that the Project as of
the date of the Application is in substantial compliance with all provisions the Act.

N The Project involves a “Type 11 action™ as said term is defined in pursuant to the
Mew York State Environmental Quality Review Act (“SEQRA") and, therefore, no further action
is required under SEQRA; and

(J) The Project qualifies for Agency Financial Assistance as it meets the Agency's
general uniform criteria for project evaluation, said criteria established by New York State and
the Agency as required under General Municipal Law Section B59-a(5) as evidenced by the
following:

(i) Extent to which the Project will create or retain jobs: The Project will
retain 20 FTE emplovee position create 2 new FTE employee position.

{1}  The estimated total value of Financial Assistance is approximately
$412,700 over the 1 5-year real property tax abatement benefit period.

(iii) The estimated amount of private sector investment to be made by the
Company is 33,300,000,

(iv}  Likelihood of the Praject being accomplished in a timely fashion: There is
a high likelihood that the Project will be completed in a timely manner, by September
2023.

(v}  Extent of new revenue provided to local taxing jurisdictions: The County
of Cattaraugus and the Town of Hinsdale resulting in maintenance new and increased
sales tax revenues.

(vi)  The extent to which the Project will create local construction jobs. The
Company will utilize local construction contractors to the extent, if at all, required.

Section 2. The Agency hereby authorizes the undertaking of the Project and the
provision of the Financial Assistance to the Company as described herein.



Section 3. Subject to the Company executing an Agent Agreement and the delivery
to the Agency of a binder, certificate or other evidence of insurance for the Project satisfactory to

the Agency, the Agency hereby authorizes the Company to proceed with the acquisition,
construction and equipping of the Project and hereby appoints the Company as the true and
lawful agent of the Agency: (i) to acquire, construct and/or renovate and equip the Project; (ii) to
make, execute, acknowledge and deliver any contracts, orders, receipts, writings and
instructions, as the stated agent for the Agency with the authority to delegate such agency, in
whole or in part, to agents, subagents, contractors, and subcontractors of such agents and
subagents and to such other parties as the Company chooses; and (ii1) in general, to do all things
which may be requisite or proper for completing the Project, all with the same powers and the
same vahdity that the Agency could do if acting in its own behalf; provided, however, the
appointment of the Company as agent of the Agency, if utilized, shall expire one year from the
date of this resolution (unless extended for good cause by the Chair, the Vice Chair, andfor the
Executive Director).

A Financial Asgistance, With respect to the foregoing, and based upon the
representations and warranties made by the Company in its application for Financial Assistance,
the Agency hereby:

(i authorizes and approves the Company, as its agent, to make purchases of
goods and services relating to the Project and that would otherwise be subject to New
York State and local sales and use tax in an amount estimated up to 51,800,000, and,
therefore, the value of the sales and use tax exemption benefits (“sales and use lax
exemption benefits™) authonzed and approved by the Agency cannot exceed $144.000,
however, the Agency may consider any requests by the Company for increases to the
amount of sales and use lax exemption benefits authorized by the Agency upon being
provided with appropriate documentation detailing the additional purchases of property
or services; and

(ii)  authorizes and approves that the value of the mortgage recording tax
exemption benefit (“morigapge recording fax exemption benefits”™) shall not exceed
$27,508; and

(i1i)  authonzeés and approves that the real property tax abatement benefits
(“PILOT benefits™) to be provided over the term of the PILOT Agreement are estimated
to be approximately $241,200, resulting in estimated total PILOT payments of
31,041,900 over the term of the PILOT Agreement.

B. T'erms and Conditions of Financial Assistance. Pursuant to Section 875(3) of the
Mew York General Municipal Law, and per the policies of the Agency, the Agency may recover
or recapture from the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, any New York State and local sales
and use tax exemption benefits, and/or mortgage recording tax exemption benefits, and/or partial
abatements from real property taxes benefits taken or purported to be taken by the Company, its
agenls, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the
benefit of the Project, if it is determined that: (i) the Company, its agents, consultants,



subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, is
not entitled to the New York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits; (ii) the New
York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits are in excess of the amounts
authorized to be taken by the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project; (iii) the New York State and local
gales and use tax exemption benefits are for property or services not authorized by the Agency as
part of the Project; (iv) the Company has made a material false statement on its application for
Financial Assistance; and/or (v) the New York State and local sales and use tax exemption
benefits and/or mortgage recording tax exémption benefits, and/or the partial abatement from
real property taxes benefits are taken in cases where the Company, its agents, consultants,
subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project,
fails to comply with the Investment Commitment, the Employment Commitment, and/or the
Construction Jobs and Local Labor Commitment, said commitments, as described below, being a
material term or condition to use property or services in the manner approved by the Agency in
connection with the Project.

As a condition precedent of receiving Financial Assistance, the Company, its agents,
consultants, subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of
the Project, must cooperate with the Agency in its efforts to recover or recapture any Financial
Assistance, and promptly pay over any such amounts to the Agency that the Agency demands.

C. Commitments. As an additional condition precedent of receiving Financial
Assistance, and as a material term ar condition as approved by the Agency in connection with
the Project, the Company covenants and agrees and understands that it must, subject to potential
madification, termination and/or recapture of Financial Assistance for failure to meet and
maintain the commitments and thresholds as described below, submit, on an annual basis or as
otherwise indicated below through the terminalion of the PILOT Agreement, a certification, as

so required by the Agency, confirming:

(1) Investment Commitment - the total investment made with respect to the Project at
the time of Project completion equals or exceeds 33,300,000, being the total
project cost as stated in the Company’s application for Financial Assistance,

(ii) Employment Commitment — that there are at least 20 existing full time equivalent
(*FTE™) employees located at, or to be located at, the Facility as stated in the
Company s application for Financial Assistance (the “Baseline FTE™); and

* the number of current FTE employees in the then current year at the Facility;
and

» that within two (2) years of Project completion, the Company has maintained
and created FTE employment at the Facility equal to 22 FTE employees
[representing the sum of (x) 20 Baseline FTE and (v) 2 FIE emplovees,
{being the 2 new FTE employee positions proposed to be created by the
Company as stated in its Application)].



Section 4.  Subject to the terms of this [nducement Resolution, the Chair, the Vice
Chair, andfor the Executive Director, are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to
negotiate, execule and deliver (A) an Agent Agreement, (B) the Lease Agreement wherchy the
Company leases the Project to the Agency, (C) the related Leaseback Agreement whereby the
Agency leases the Project back to the Company, and (D)) the PILOT Agreement and (E) related
documents; provided. however, that (1) the rental payments under the Leaseback Apreement to
the Company include paymenis of all costs incurred by the Agency arising out of or related to
the Project and indemnification of the Agency by the Company for actions taken by the
Company andfor claims arising out of or related to the Project; and (ii) the terms of the PILOT
Agreement are consistent with the Agency's Uniform Tax Exemption Policy, or procedures for
devistion have been complied with accordinghy.

Section 5. Subject to the terms of this Indwcement Resolution, the Chair, the Vice
Chair, andfor the Executive Director, are¢ hereby authorized, on behalf of the Apency, to
negotiate, execute and deliver any morigage, assignment of leases and rents, security agreement,
UCC-1 Financing Statements and all documents reasonably contemplated by these resolutions or
required by any lender identified by the Company (the “Lender™) up to a maximum principal
amount necessary to undertake the Project, acquire the Facility andor finance or refinance
acquisition and Project costs or equipment and other personal property and related transactional
costs (hereinafter, with the Lease Agreement, Leaseback Agreement, and related documents,
callectively called the “Agency Documents™); and, where appropriate, the Secrctary or the
Assistant Secretary of the Agency is hereby authorized to affix the seal of the Agency to the
Agency Documents and to attest the same, all with such changes, variations, omissions and
msertions as the Chair, the Vice Chair, and/or the Executive Director of the Apency shall
approve, the execution thereof by the Chair, the Vice Chair, andfor the Executive Director of the
Agency to constitute conclusive evidence of such approval; provided in all events recourse
against the Agency is limited to the Agency’s interest in the Project.

Section 6. The officers, employees and agents of the Agency are hereby authorized
and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency 1o do all acts and things required
and to negotiate, execute and deliver all such certificates, instruments and documents, to pay all
such fees, charges and expenses and to do all such further acts and things as may be necessary or,
in the opinion of the officer, emplovee or agent acting, desirable and proper to effect the
purposes of the foregoing resolutions and to cause compliance by the Agency with all of the
terms, covenants and provisions of the documents executed for and on behalf of the Agency.

Section 7. The provision by the Agency of Financial Assistance with respect to the
Project as described herein is subject to the Agency’s policies,

Section 8. This resolution shall take effect immediately and shall expire one (1) year

from the date hereof unless extended for good cause by the Chair, the Vice Chair, and/or the
Executive Director,

Dated: February 7, 2023



- B C D E F

(7] CCIDA January 2023 OPERATING STATEMENT

3

4 023 2023 2023 2023 2022
[ 5 | APPROVED MT-0 | Y-T-D BALANCE Y-T-D

8 " BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL REMAINING | COMPARISON
7

B_|INCOME:

9 |interest on Accounts $20,000 50 30 $20,000 50|
10 |Apps & Fees $450,000 S0 $0 $450,000 556,105
11 |CCCRC/Other Misc. Income 50 §170. $170 -§170 30|
12 Total  |$470,000 $170] $170 $456,830 556,105
13
B 2 SRR

15 |EXPENSES:

16 [Wages §200,000 $4,938 54,838 5195082 $12.503
17 |Fringe Bensfits 595,000 $3.704 53,704 $51.296 $4.718
18 |Performance Bonus $15.000 50 30 $15,000 50
19 |Board Meeting/Operatons §2,000 $112 §112 §1,888 $624
20 |Business Development $20,000 $604 $E04 $19,296 $4.944
21 |Office Supplies/Service Confracts  |$1,800 '$93 593 $1.707 $37
22 |Office Maint./Repairs/Equip 56,000 £100 5100 5,200 30
23 |Office Phones/Cellfaxiintemet service 5,000 $387 5387 $5.613] 3349
24 $1,700 545 $45| 31,655 $230
25 |Public Hearings $2 000 §215 5215 $1,785 $111
26 | TravelMilzage $3,500 30 50 $3.500 $15
a7
28 |Rent $17,100 $2,850 $2,860 $14,250 $1,350
| 29 |Real Estate Taxes $100 §2 52 558 80
30 |Utilities $3,000 5718 5718 $2,281) 3445
| 31 |Property/Fire/Liability Insurance $5,000 30 &0 $5,000 30
32

33 | Professional Associations §12,500 5300 $300] $12,200 3300
34 |Professional Services 20,000 s13z2 $132] $19,868 §2.500
35 |Publications $200 30 $0/ $200 30
36 i
| 37 |Railroad Services $25 50 $0] 525 $0
38 |Miscellaneous £100 30 50 $100 50
39 Project Expansas §5,000 50 30 55,000 $1,260
40 |Consuliing Expense 536,000 $6,000 $6.000 $30,000 $0|
41 |Greal Lakes Cheese Expenses- 50 50 0 20 -$12,4EUI
42 Total Expenses '5452,025 $20,201 $20,201 431,824 §$16,895
43 |

44 Net Gifference  [$17,076 | -$20,031 $20,031 $38,006 $39,210]
45

48

47

48

45

50

5!

F

53




Current Assets

CATT COL BANK

SAVINGS CCB

BAVIMNGE FT

CATT. ©0. CAPITAL RES. CORP.
Five Star CD

CD¥s

KeyBank Investment

PETTY CASH

SECURITY DEPOSIT - RENT
Deferred Cutfiows

ACCTS RECEIVABLE
FREPAID EXPFENSES

Total Current Azqels

Propetty and Equipment
EQUIPMENT

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS
LANDY
EAILROADVTMPROVEMENTS
ACCUM DEPRECIATION

Total Property and Equipment
Cither Assets
Total Other Asssts

Total Assels

Current Liabilities

NY5E RETIREMENT LOAMN ACCT.
Employes Health Ins Payable
Faderal Payroll Taxes

HYE WITHHOLDING

HYS REetiremnent Employer Portio
Deferred Inflovws

ACCOAINTS PAYARLE
ACCRUED PAYROLL

Total Current Liakilitles

Long-Term Liabilities
Pension Lisbility

Total Long-Term Liabilitics
Todal Liabilities
Capital

Retained Eamings

COMTRIEUTED CAPITAL
Bit Income

COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS IDA

Balance Sheel
Janpary 31, 2423

ASSETS

206, 137,31
5,014,538
B,202.13

437, 31060

150, DO Dy

B S 0TT 0ey

103,031.63

[ 2040
1,350.00

127,554.040
1,320,032
3,000.00

1,758.407.70

36,423.95
22,173.08
149,298 92
907, 199,95

(B69,286.65)

247 30026

D0

5 2,006.216.96

LIABILITIES ANDCAPITAL

174.00
(2,365.88)
(905 49)
14,770.20
42,330.00
14,765.00
[10.003
3,504.81

TrI65.64

I75,874.00

[75,874.00

248,139.64

1 458 03636
1007206
(20.031.100

Unaudited - For Management Purposas Only



COUNTY OF CATTARALUGUS TDA

Dalance Sheet
January 31, 2023
Total Capital I,758.077.32
Toedal Liabilities & Capiral £ 2,006,216.946

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only



COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS IDA

Balance Shest
Janaeary 31, 2022
ASSETS

Current Asssts

CATT CD. BANK 5 0051847

SAVINGS CCB 522873

SAVINGS FT £.291.51

CATT. CO. CAPITAL RES. CORP. 21214479

CD's 62507700

KeyBank Investment 103,030,563

PETTY CASH 120,40

SECURITY DEPOSIT - RENT 1,350,00

Dieferred Outflows 127,554.00

ACCTS RECEIVABLE 1,047.10

PREPAID EXPENSES 1,000.00

Taotal Current Assets I, 387,363,635
Froperty and Equipment

EQUIFMENT I8 473.95

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMEMNTS FL173.08

LAND P49, 798 92
RAILEOADIMPROVEMENTS 0T, 190,06

ACCUM DEPRECIATION {869, 285.65)

Total Property and Equipment 247 809 26
Cher Assels

Total Other Assets 0.0
Total Assets | 1635 172.8%
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Cumrent Liabilities

Employves Health Ins Fayable 5 (2,365 88)

Federal Payroll Taxes (8,971.89)

NYS WITHHOLDING T.115.29

NYE Retirement Employer Pordio 23,970.00

Defermed Inflows 14, 76800

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,356,101

ACCRUED PAYROLL 3504 81

Total Cusrent Liabilities 0376 A4
Long-Term Liabil ities

Pension Linhility 175,874.00

Total Long-Term Liabilities 175,874.00
Total Lizkilities 21525044
Capital

Retained Earnings 1,078 57059

CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 31007204

Het Income 31,279.80

Tatal Capital 141992245

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only



COUNTY OF CATTARALGUS IDA
Balance Sheet

Janneary 31, 2022

Tatal Liabilities & Capital 5 |,635,172.84

Unaudited - For Management Pusposes Only



SIS 11234 A Gmai - Fwd Ralph Wilson Jr Foundalion Vist - Fab 148 - Confirmed

M Gmaﬂ Sandy Andrews <sandy.cattco@gmail.com>

Fwd: Ralph Wilson Jr Foundation ".l"ta_it - Fﬁh 14th - Confirmed

Corey <corey.catico@gmall.com= Maon, Fab 8, 2023 al 11:33 AM
To: Sandy Andrews <sandy.caticofgmail.com=

Corey R, WWikdor

Executive Direcior

County of Cattaraugus IDA
Office: (716) B99-2005
Cell: (716} 491-3088

Begin forwarded message:

From: *Mariel, Kathleen™ <KathleenMartel@mall sunyics. edus

Date: February 2, 2023 at 9:43:03 AM EST

To: Bob Forness <blornessi@oleanbd.come, "Cullen, Thomas J° <tcullenf@sbu.edu=, "Ker Kerper
(kkerpar@@cityofolean.org)” <kkerpan@eityofolean.org®, "Curatolo, Courtnay” <CourtneyCuraiolo@mail.
sUnyjcc.adu>, “Lanora A, Leasure” <laleasuref@catico.ong>, Stephanie Beneng
=SBeneng@southemilersest.ong=, “Jason Miller {jmillerf@cawiny.com)” <imillerf@oawimacom=>, "Coney
Wikior {coreyi@caticoida.com)” scorevi@icativoida.coms, "Sidanni, Diego (ESD)"

<Diago. Sifanni@esd.ny.gove, "Christine M. U™ <cmurfi@cattco.org, "Crystal J. Abers”
=caharsi@cattco org>

Subject: RE: Ralph Wilson Jr Foundation Vizit - Feb 14th - Confirmed

Thiz Iz excellent news, Bobl Thank vou 0 much for coordinating the visil. I'm really looking forward to it

From: Bob Fomess <bforness@cleanbd.com>

Sent: Thursday, Fabruary 2, 2023 B:56 AM

To: "Cullen, Thomas J <tcullen@sbu.edu>; Kerd Kerper (kkerper@oityofalean.org)
<kkerpan@cityofolean.org>; Curatola, Courtney <CourineyCuratolof@mail.sunyjoc.edu>; Martel, Kathlaen
=K athleanMaried@mai, sunyjcc.edu>; "Lenora A, Leasure’ <laleasurei@catico.org>; "Stephanie Beneng'
<SBenengi@southemiiersest.ong>; “Jason Miller Gmilleri@cawing.com)’ <jmiberficawiny. com=; ‘Coray
Wikior (corevi@caticoida.com) <coray@caticoida.com>; "Sinanni, Diege (ESD)
=Diago.Sirannif@esd.my.gov=; "Christing M. U <cmurfi@catico.org>,; "Crystal J, Abers'
<cabersi@calico.ong>

Subject: Ralph Wilson Jr Foundation Yisit - Feb 14th - Confirmed

e EXTERMAL EMAIL - USE EXTRA CAUTION CLICKIMNG OM LINKS *%**

Hedlo all,

We have confirmed that the Ralph Wilson Jr Foundation will be at our next Cattaraugus County Economic
Development Team Meeting on Tussday, February 14™ at 8:30AM in Little Valley!!l 3 visitors: Eric Phamdo,

hitps:mal,. google.comimai iy Yik=T0l8ed Fcd Avies=ptisoam h=al&permmsgic=mag-l 381 75T 1 0007 D07 R 867 Eximpi=meg-f% 381 TS7100070... 13



2B, 1134 AN Gmall - Fwd: Ralph Wilsen Jr Foundation Visit - Fab 14%h - Confimad

Paul Riser and Susan Dundon. They will give a quick overview of what they do, then they want to haar
from all of you. | think this iz literally a final test before they decide o fund a larger consolidated strategic
ptan, which s the grant that was turned in with DBDC serving as the Coordinating Entity for the study, but
with all of us participating as peers and cantribufing to tha sirategic plan.

I don't think we need o do any resl preparation work for this meeting, the plan is as follows if this is OK with
all of you;

1. Infroductions
a, Each person Infroduces themselves and what thelr organization does
2. Ovarview from the Ralph . Wilson Jr Foundabion team
a, Thay will give a quick oveniew of thair migsion and process
3, Hislory of the Catteraugus County Economic Development Team
&, | think it would be greal for Crystal 1o give this history, and anyane that wants o add o i can
for sure speak up!
4. Potantial differences betwean Cattaraugus County and Chautaugua County
g, They ara very famdiar with Nate Aldrich and the team in Chautaugua County, as they have
received 2 grants to date, one for a sirateglc plan development and then a larger grant to
support the activity and actions that spawned from the sirategic plan
b. | know there are differences in the way the counties are governed, for example, Chautawqus
County operales with a County Execulive/Legisiature moded, Cattaraugus County operates
with a Counly LegislatureAdministrator model
. Ay other differences are imporant for tha RWJF falks to understand
5. Introduction to Catt County Econ Dev Team Operating Modl
a, Weakly meefings
b, Sub-commiftess that have been formed
. Goals, objectives, challenges, gaps identified thus far

This meeting Is hugely Imporiant for all of us, as the grant request goes beyvond OBDC, 3BU Innovation
Center, ele. Rather, the RWJF team has opened up Tom and my eves io larger scops that | think they have
an appelite io support. | want o make sure you all undarstand that this lsn't just OBDC, we are simply
representing this team in coordinating what may be possible with the RW.JF, as | think we could all benefit

from some partion of funding!!

Very excited for this opportunity to show the Raiph Wilson team what wa are all abouiil

Please get me any fesdback on this proposed plan of attack.

Thanksit
Bab

Bob Fomess

Prasidant & Execufive Direcios

Olean Business Devalopment Corporation
T16-701-4021 (Office Phone)
716-208-1433 (Cell Phone)

Bt Nimai google comimabiuTiksT 068 sd 0o & views=pl& saarch=all A parmmsgid=meg-MAA1TET 1 D00T0IE0 TR 198 TAsimpl=meg-FAIAI TRT100070, . 23



113123, 346 P Sereanshol 2003-01-31 st 3.44.£7 PMLpng

Savarino Properties, LLC is in ees X
Olean, New York.
Oh -

Lease-up of First National complete! 21/21 units full.
DM to join our waitlist.

hitps:/imail googhe. comimailuiTog bllax=firnhge3 55amnbau WheSKXp TdsZ ML= TAL FriildhSGNrbiaPwgt QgROxC TveigdgzvaVEKLISqNYP. .. 101



2623, 816 AM County lwmakars appose ban on nahural gas sioves, [WmEces | Maws | selamancapiass. com

https:ifeww. salamancapress. cominaws/county-lawmakers-oppose-ban-on-natural-gas-stovaes-
furnaces/article_5df89d4 1-65c-5699-8911 -di388c04 Oba3, html

County lawmakers oppose ban on natural gas stoves, furnaces

By RICK MILLER County Reporter
Jan 26, 2023

Cattaraugus County legislators voted Jan. 25 fo oppose proposed siale bans bans on natural gas and other fossil fuels for
hesating and cooking.

Press photo by Rick Milles

LITTLE VALLEY — Cattaraugus County lawmakers joined a growing chorus of Upstate counties in
their opposition to proposed bans on natural gas appliances by Gov. Kathy Hochul and state
lawmakers.

In her State of the State address in early January, Hochul proposed a ban on the sale of fossil-fuel
heating equipment in new residential buildings by 2025 and by 2030 in commercial buildings. New
residential and commercial buildings would be required to be all-electric.

County legislators, part of the Upstate push-back against Hochul's fossil fuel proposals, were
unanimous in their support of the resolution sponsored by Vice Chairman Andrew Burr, R-Gowanda.
Fitpa e sal Aman CApRa B, COMMEWwatou nty-lasmate s-op pose-ban-orenatural-gas-siovas-furnaces/aricla_ 50f5d4 1 -E5cf-BE80-8511-0f388c040k... 15



2EED, 3:78 Al County lewmakers appose ban on nalural gas stoves, Tumaces | Mews | salamancaphass cam
The “radical” policies out of Albany amount to an “attack on fossil fuels,” Burr told fellow legislators.
Despite being energy efficient, natural gas — which is plentiful in the Southern Tier — is being
condemned while "ignoring the largest source of pollution on the planet, the Peopla's Republic of
China."

President Joe Biden has also come out against natural gas stoves, Burr sald.

Hochul's proposal, made during her State of the State Address earlier this month, would not require
homeowners to rip out working natural gas appliances and replace them with all-electric.

However, when fossil fuel appliances, including stoves, furnaces and hot water heaters, wear out
and cannot be repaired, their replacement would be required to be electric, under the governor's
proposal.

A state mandate banning natural gas appliances “is more of a burden on our region's working-class
residents and will have a devastating effect on restaurants, businesses and manufaciuring facilities
when they have to convert to all electric,” the resolution states.

Burr said homeowners would face a cost of $20,000 to $50,000 to convert a house to all-electric.
Businesses faced with the added cost of converting to electric will force them to move out of state.

It will be reason enough for residents to leave who are “fed up with high taxes, the high cost of
living, unreasonable government mandates, reckless spending by the government, and unrealistic
environmental mandates not consistent with our geographic region,” the resolution states.

In addition, the resolution points out: “A ban on natural gas appliances and water heaters is not
feasible for Western New York with harsh winter weather and an exposed electrical infrastructure:
appliances used to heat water and cook food need to work during power outages especially during
times of inclement weather.”

The two blizzards that blanketed Buffalo left thousands without power to heat their homes unless
they had natural gas heat, the resolution states. "More than 40 people died during this storm —
some froze to death. Many more would have suffered if they had to rely on a power grid for cooking
and emergency heating.”

hiips:iiwwe salamancapress cominews'oounty-dawmakers-appese-ban-on-natural-gas-sipves-fumacasiaricles_Sdfffdd 1 -G5c-S606-0511-d1398e040b... 23



2623, 516 AM County lwamakers oppase ban on naturyd gas $ioves, fumaces | Mews | salemancapress.com
Burr's resolution, which was co-sponsored by all 16 other legislators, including the lone Democrat,
David Koch of Salamanca calls "mandating the purchase of electrical appliances is an unnecessary
burden we are placing on families across New York State at a time when the cost of living has
significantly outpaced wage growth,”

Energy bills, he said, “will go through the roof for residents, further exacerbating the recent price
spikes in food, transportation, and general merchandise.”

The resolution states that *“The Cattaraugus County Legislature condemns the New York State
Legislature and Governor Hochul for continuing to pass hypocritical and nonsensical environmental
laws which burden the working-class citizens of this county and state all the while ignoring the
largest source of pollution — China.”

The county legislature “strongly urges Govemnor Hochul and the New York State Legislature to fully
examine the real life impact their decisions will have for all New Yorkers, especially those least able
to afford them.”

Legislators also unanimously reappointed County Administrator Jack Searles to a four-year term
that ends Sept. 13, 2027,

*We are so lucky to have Jack,” said Legislator Richard Smith, R-Olean. He urged all legislators to
join in cosponsoring the resolution, which they did.

“Thank you for all of your hard work for the county,” Burr added.

({Contact reporter Rick Miler at rmillen@oleantimesherald. com)

Rick Miller

hilpe:ifwwe. s siamancaprass comineutioounty Snwmaikars-oppase-ban-on-natural gee stoves-fumacesiaricl_Sd880d41.65cf.BA00-8011.07I00c0408, . 33



BT, B:41 AM Malicnal Fusl CEQ calis WYS energy plans Trresponsinle’

National Fuel CEO calls state energy
directives 'incredibly irresponsible' and
encourages 'more reasoned approach'

"Forcing electrification before reliability is assured is an incredibly risky proposition."

hifipsfiwnwe. audacy comiw baninessiocalinational-usl-cac-calls-ny s-anargy-plens-imasponsiblia



2IBAE3, B AN Mational Fusl CED calls NY5 energy plans Trraspanaibie’

Mational Fusl Fretidenl & CEOQ Dave Beusr Pihoin oedit Matonal Fuel

By Tirm

‘Wenger, WBEM. com

Mews BiaTala, BLY. - Thia leadar of Nalioral Fual Gos mircad S words dufg an anm g corinsncs sl
room Friday, thes Mew Yark State energy plan to shift o al-elecdnio as '\ncredindy irespensible’ and called o 4

“This i an incred by imesponsibie approadh,” sald Matonal Fual Prasidens and CED Dava Bavar as ba lencssd
Inli @ iamy of of daka and ressanch to back his orilksisms during = call et waa b |mionded o fooes o the
compeey's usirass sanding. "It makes 50 danis o mandabi the ebeciificalion of specs heatng Weslem MNew
Yok when IF's unooriain 1o nacossany power and infrastraciung will bo hane i maot e incresand doesand

Fabvuary 4, 2023
10:48 am

| | Listen Mow

Rawer spoke at length of tha importance of reliakio Eystems in tmes of crisls Bee the Buffalo Bizad in
Decamber J0T2 winsn B0me cilical enengy mrmmw:-mmumﬁmwm
policy makor e urvasveing in their pesh Tor B rmpld irassfarmaton o 8 predominanty slecids fulam, powaned
primarnily by intarmisent wind arc solar,® ke sakd

Baver nolod e siote deetive i Begin moving sway Iom Sasd fuals and neiuesl gas Beginsing is 2035, induded
in the budget presanted this week by Govemor Kalhy Hochul, & besed soluly on Ha CEnale Acion Counc™
anaging plan, bam from e Gimate A adopisd in 2018 “The breodih of what's oontomplated is tnuly rormarko b,
said Bauar, adding, "The s2oping plad weedd havs Maw' Yorkers slecinfy almos! averything. at any cosl® Baus:
mobas Tt gsen tho adminisTaSion in Albany Fea admiied Pal tha seogeng plan 18 nol kgally Bndisg and g orly
niendsd a3 & 'bueonn? for the fulume of enceoy.

it e a ida oy comiwberimewelocslinational-fus-oes-call s-nys-onergy-plans-iresponsialo



26123, 641 AM Mational Fuel CEC calis NY'S onorgy plans ‘Trmesponsiole’

The equirsmans b mesl T goaks thet would roll out in 2023, 2050 and bayond would reculm 1he quaduping of
T giRcinic grid i tha Malional Fuel servics amilary for Bealing reads alane, Baoar &3id,

Ffm:umﬂda perspeciive, Baver noles the membem am aven more deenting. “Cumently thene i3 approximatety
of wind asd solar capacily in T slale, which wes iFalabed ovar e course of B el b decedes, To

Hﬁthmhmﬂuﬂmhﬂ on avarage, mara than 4 ol wind and solar swory yaar b
each of he nexd 18 yeais.” Baude adda thal il look 18 years for T o becama abla o prowkde s oerent 2
gigavat capaciy Fom sclar and wind,

Heusr alsa caulonad thel in addtion b the messhe cosis assodaled with the Wy od ndastirecius
ImipeTrvamans nacaasany. Mans is & seatie cosl 1o e cnsurmen, Tonsussins wil bes P cosl of cemering,
which could e as much @ §560 thowsand par houssehold,” he sald. Bouer describas T impact of D rapid hifls

e ihis curmesd deadines as ‘ooppling .
A more reasoned approach o & ranstian in SOUTCEs s neaded, says Bauar, who adds the cument

diidines Aten lied o any relabiley milssianes, state should embracn a mors roasoned I!I:I'II
ennigy Tarskion, ora thal sels Mecriiealion Bogels Bal am inked 0 gansealion and mialoiey x

Barmr's greatest conearm vwith thi slales sumenl guideBnes b an Fabillhy b mest B nesds of canauans,
particutary in the important winter months. He favers a phasoed-in fhat would glarl wit carsusan baing
allerad B cheos 6 made o dnslian, iolowed by hybnd ogSons would lead fo a mom wholksale ransiion
MMMMWlwmmmm thate Fealy masy dosades away.”

Foezing elechification Bafore el iskdity i« 39tured B a0 neeadbly fsky propostion™

hittpa: e aLdacy, comiwbennmwedocal nalional-fusk-cec-cals-nys ansmy-plans-iresponshie



AERIES, 10004 Al Gimall - Fwrd: Join us again lor Legalathve Lurch

M Gmall Sandy Andrews <sandy.cattco@amall.com>
Fwd: Join us again for Legislative Lunch

1 message

Corey Wikior <corayfcaticoida.coms Thu, Jan 26, 2023 at 10:02 AM

To: SBandy Andraws <sandy. cattesi@grmal, e

Corey R. Wikior
Execuiiva Diractor
County of Cattaraugus industrial Developmaent Agency

Phone: (T 16) 833-2005
Fam: (716) 695-2842

Cell: (7T16) 401-30B8

Email: coreyi@icaticoida.com
Wabsitarawesi cattcolde.com

P.0, Bax 1749 * 9 East Washinglon 5t
Elicothvlle, New York 14731

“Developing Cattargus County's Future Today”

Forwarded message
From: Grant Leomis <gloomisi@thepartinership.onge
Date: Thu, Jan 26, 2023 at B:52 AM

Subject: Join us again for Legisialive Lunch

Tar, Corey Wiktor <corsyi@cattcoida.com>

Corey,

I would like to imvite you 1o jain us at the Lesws Chub on Friday, February 10th for the Bufialo
Miagara Parinarship's Legisiative Luncheon. After pivaling 1o a vifual Tarmat for the last two
years, our annual lunchean is once again live and in person for 2023,

As a previous attendes of this event, you can appreciate the value of this unique opportunity
o speak with and haar from membears of the WHNY Delegation. In a relexed and infarmal
setting, you can discuss the issues that matter most 1o you with your State Senator or
Assambly Membar.

The event will include a short discussion focused around the state budget and where the BNP
stands on the key initlafives being proposed by the Governor and State Legislature.

| hope to see you there,

Grant Loomis
Vice President | Government Affairs & Economic Developmant
Buffalo Miagara Parinership

hitpes imal, googhe. com/mailiuih k= T06Be d0 Sedf viewspiEsean =il parmthid=throad- P81 TG0 TE ] GAAIA0GAS0% T meg-MH A TSE00TA166R3... 1M



PR3, 1004 AR Gmal - Fwd: Jain us again for Legsaive Lunch
T16-541-1T736

LEGISLATIVE

LUNCH BNp* ===

Friday, February 10
11:30 am - Registration | 12:00 - 1:00 pm Lunch | 1:00 pm Program
$45 - BNP members | $75 - Non-members
KeyBank Center, Lexus Club
1 Saymour H. Knox |ll Plaza, Buffalo, NY 14203

We will be joined by:

» NY'S Senator Rob Ot
NY'S Senator George Borrello

NY'3 Assembly Mamber Patrick Burke
MY S Assembly Member Monica Wallace

Office of NY'S Assembly Member Crystal Peoples-Stokes
& Mare

BNP keeps you connected with our 2023 Public Officals Directory

Fittpes i el g cagha comimailiutl? ik=T05 Becl SedSviswepl A saarcheall B pa rmlbid=thread-FeiA | THE0GTH1BEA1406080 % TCmeg-Pe 3 | TREOOTA16R8]



1728023, 1004 Al Gmal - Fad: Join us again lor Legislative Lunch

Central to our advocacy efforts s our commitment o connect

1'- our membears with bocal, state, and federal officials to

A A 4 champilon the needs of local employers. The BNP's annual
Public Officials Direclory provides you with important condact
information for the region's government and economic

Public Officials development lsaders.

Directory

The Public Officials Directory is provided as a benefit to
BNP members and i avallable for download in our
Member Portal,

Thank You to Our Government Affairs Series Sponsors:

Title Sponsors

“HIGHMARK %@

WESTERN NEW YORK

Presenting Sponsors

é AT&T Charter nationalgrid

Event Sponsors

H". ,'.-_ k! Y
{ COMSTRUCTIIMN b ‘b g‘ﬁi.%c-c E_} Zenger Group
e ExC 5 et -

~BICHRNGE  National Fuel

Supporting Sponsors

LaBella Associaies | Miagara University | 5t Bonaventure University |

Waste Managemant

hitps:¥mail gocie comimail iuTTik=T068edM9edbviow=plAsearch=aliparmih =thraad-fedA 1 TSEOOT B 6503406090 % TCmaeg-MAA 1 TEE08T 016683 .



1728023, 10-04 Al Gmai - Fwid: Join us again for Legiekaines Lurch

BUFFALO
NIAGARA
PARTMNERSHIP

_ .

25T W, Ganeses 3L | Suls 500
Buffalo, MN.%. 14202

(T1B) B52-7100

thepartnarship.org

L f1v]in]C)

Thiz email was sent on bahalf of The Buftalo Miagara Parnership. To unsubscorbe ciick bero,
To change yow subscription preferances, click hars.
Wb Bug from hitpisendgid growihzoneapp.comwiiopanTupn=inkTzZ nViZ aul8-2Fhg bl -
2EOgIuNICYdXeBNhxCyPyNhPVitUSIR HEXPenvHwaF cpeutEEy. FNaTdbee v P ef-2F X1 b-2FendBIEY nfQqzOqsPZ4-
2FXBETEXCmEdjdkhmeS 1uC Tvli-2Fd18vEYJBSpFUPRdB RessbNOEM T 2qoe Y PL2FZEHWCPbokdBlIpZ-

2FCulehvCydvTYUBAZ B0 HwpkF 3K ISQE2GDYHIgREIWS 1AF Laoje WO TXegsB4UGR YW XIRSEWAHDS|ANhEPDREER 18240y WK\

ZEY-ZFLIdgavP GESIPY 2g4L-2BsrWjaSvyPzRbPwhhG-2BgpD SIS emmIBKZBCC LDSL T DXOC fukday S Y=-30

hitpsmail geogle comimad /uOFik=T06ed 0dccbviaw=pid sgarch=alll pa rmthid=thraad-Fs 14 1 TSE00T 5158834080909 TCmag-MeaA 1 TSE097E 1 BAET ..

did



1IHEAES, 208 Pl Gimail - Feed: Franklinvibia Ama Tour

M Gma" Sandy Androws <sandy.cattco@gmail.com>
Fwd: Franklinville Area Tour o
1 message

Corey <coray,cattcof@gmail come -Thu. Jan 26, 2023 at 2:00 PM

To: Sandy Andrews <sandy.cattco@gmail.come

Corey R, Wikior

Executive Director

County of Caltaraugus D&
Office: (716) 698-2005
Calk: (716) 491-3988

Begln forwarded message:;
From: Jennifer Sioal <Jennifer. Sloal@greafiskeschesss. com>
Date: January 26, 2023 at 11:26:05 AM EST
To: Corey Wiklor <corey@caticoida,com>

Ce: Evelyn Weisar <Evelyn, Waiserf@greatiakeschease coms
Subject: RE: Franklinville Area Tour

Hi Corey,

It's & pleasure o e-maeat you! Evie and | look forward to connecting with you to learn more about the
Frankdinville area. As Mara expressed, we are haping to connect with you in the moening on Feb, 2. | have
one mesling that | need o attend from 10-11:30, but any time before or after | can be availabla.

Is there a tima that waorks best for you?

We loak forward to hearing from you.

Thanks,
Jan

Jennifer Sloat

HR Manager, Projecl Implementation

17855 Great Lakes Parkway, Hiram, OH 44234
office: 440-261-6340

Jennifer. Sloab@greatiakeschaese com

hitps:# mail geoghe.comimaiiuilTik=T068e009cd fyiewsplisanrchwall Sparmihid=threac-f% 341 75611 277608046334 TH T Cmsg- A TEE1 2776080, 112



1026023, 21068 PM Gl - Ford: Franidinville Arag Tour

* GREAT LAKES

——CHEESE

Together, for generations to come.

From: Mara Kamat <Mara.Kamalf Greallakescheesa com:

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 1:15 PM

To: Corey Wiklor <corey@cattcoida, coms

Ce: Evalyn Waiser <Evelyn.Weisen@ Greallakescheess com>=; Jennifer Sloat <Jennifer. Sloat@
Greatlakascheese.com>; Kelly Gerrity <Kelly.Gamity@Greallakescheese.com>

Subject: Franklinvile Area Tour

Hi Coray,

| hope all s well! Evie (Evelyn) and Jon (Jannifer) will be supparfing our recruiting in Franklinvilla. They are
hoping to hawe a tour of the area and surmounding communities. They will be helping us o shaps our
recruiting strategy and would like to see surmounding communities and lsam more about surrounding
businesses and places we should be parinering with to showcase our opportunities — local newspapers,
online outlets that reach the community within 50 milas of the Franklinville plant, eie. | wanted ta make the

introductions as they are hoping to connect with you on the moming of Feb 2™, | will leave it 1o you all to
connect and make a plan to meet. Thank you o much Corey for your continued partnesshipl

Bast,

Mara Kamat

Vice President of Human Resources

17355 Great Lakes Parkway, Hiram, OH 24234
office: 440-834-3550  cell: 440-753-0816

mara_kamati@greatiakescheese.com

GREAT LAKES

~——CHEESE

Together, for generations to come.

itpa itmad. google.comimatium i =706 ed (Bodlviow=plisearch=all Aparmihidsthresd-Ma TA T TSE11 ITTEOB04E 24T R TCmsg-FE 1A TEE112FTR0A0. .. 22



GFED, 1104 AM Gmatl - Pyt Raiph Witeon Jr Foumndalion Vst - Fab 14th = Confirmed

M Gma“ Sandy Andrews <sandy.cattco@gmail.com>

Fwd: Ralph Wilson Jr Foundation Visit - Feb 14th - Confirmed
Corey <corey.cattcof@gmall com= - Mon, Feb B, 2023 at 11:33 AM
To: Sandy Andrews <sandy.cattco@gmai com>

Coray R, Wiktor

Executive Director

County of Cattaraugus IDA
Office; (716) B29-2005
Cell: (716} 491-3288

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Martel, Kathleen" <KathleanMartel@mai.sunyjcc, adu=

Date: Fabruary 2, 2023 at 9:48:03 AM EST

To: Bob Fomess <bfomass@oleanbd.com>, "Cullen, Thomas J* <tcullang@sbu,edu®, "Keri Kerper
(kkerper@citycfolean.arg)” <kkerperi@oltyofolean.crg>, "Curalolo, Courtney” <CourtneyCuratolodimail.
sunyjcc.edu>, "Lenora A Leasure” <|alsasura@catico ong>, Stephanie Benang
<SBanang@southarntierwest org™, "Jason Miller (imiller@cawlny.com]” <jimillen@cawifny.com®, "Corey
Wiktor (corey@@caticoida.com)” <corey@caticoida.com>, "Sikanni, Diego (ESD)"
<Diage.Sidanni@esd.ny.gov>, "Christine M. U™ <cmuri@catico.org=, “Crystal J. Absrs”
<cabersi@cattco.ong=

Subject: RE: Ralph Wilson Jr Foundation Visit - Feb 14th - Confirmed

This is excellant news, Bobl Thank you so much far coordinating the visit, F'm really looking forward o it,

From: Bob Forness <bfomess@oleanbd, com=

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 8:56 AM

To: "Cullen, Thomas J' <lculleni@sbu.edu=; "Keri Kerper (kkerperficiiyololean.org)
<kkerpen@cityofolean_org>; Curatolo, Courtney <CourtneyCuratolo@mall sunyjoc.edu>: Mariel, Kathleen
<KathleenMartel@mail. sunyjce.edu>; Lenora A, Leasure' <laleasurs@catico.org=; ‘Stephanie Beneng'
=SBenang@southemtierwest.org>; "Jason Miller (jmiller@cawfvy.com)' <jmiBer@ cawiny.com>; Corey
Wikior {corey @ caticoida.com)’ <corey@cattcolda.com=; ‘Sirannl, Diego (ESDY

<Diego. Sifanni@esd.ny.gove=, 'Christine M, Urf' <cmurficatteo.org>; ‘Crystal J, Abaers'
<cabers@catico,ong>

Subject: Ralph Wilson Jr Foundailon Visit - Feb 14th - Confirmed

##% EXTERNAL EMAIL - USE EXTRA CAUTION CLICKING ON LINKS ***

Helle all,

We have confirmed that the Ralph Wilson Jr Foundation will be at our next Cattaraugus County Economic
Development Team Meeting on Tuesday, February 14™ at 8:304M in Little Valley!ll 3 visitors: Eric Phamdo,

hﬂ.p&ﬂﬂ'n.ilw.mrdrrdlfuﬂ"i‘lkﬂmmﬂpl!ﬂ!.m.l'l.ulﬂl.pnm-rrmg':l:rrqg—ﬂﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁ?{ﬂﬂ-ﬂ?ﬁiﬁ?ﬁmﬂnmﬁﬁﬂﬁ!ﬁ@?n,._



223 1134 AM Gmal - Fwd: Radph Wilson Jr Foundetion Wisi - Fab 14 - Gonfirmed

Paul Riser and Susan Dundon. They will give a quick overview of what they do, then they want lo hear
from all of you. | think this is literally a final test before they decide ta fund a larger consolidated sirategic
plan, which is the grant that was turmed in with OBOC serving as tha Coordinating Entity for the study, but
with all of us participating as peers and contributing to the strategic plan,

| dan't think we need lo do any real preparation work for this meeting, the plan s as follows if this (s OK with
all of vou:

1. Introductions
a. Each person introduces themsalves and what their organization doas
2. Cverview fram the Ralph C. Wilson Jr Foundaticn team
a. They will give a quick overview of their mission and process
3. History of the Cattaraugus County Economic Development Team
a. | think it would be great for Crystal to give this history, and anyone that wants to add to it can
for sure speak upl
4. Potential differences batwaan Cattaraugus County and Chautauqua County
a, They are very familiar with Naie Aldrich and the team in Chautauqua County, as they have
recaived 2 granis io date, one for @ strategic plan development and then a larger grant to
support the activity and actions that spawned from the strategic plan
b. | know there are differences in the way the counties are governed, for example, Chautauqua
County operates with a County Executive/Legislature model, Cattaraugus County operates
with a County Legislaturs/Administrator model
¢. Any other differences are important for the RWJF folks 1o understand
3. Introduction to Catt County Econ Dewv Team Operating Modeld
a. Weeakly meelings
b. Sub-commitieas that have been formed
©. Goals, objectives, challenges, gaps identified thus far

This meeting is hugely important for all of us, as the grant request goes beyend OBDC, SBL Innovation
Cantar, slc. Rather, the RWJF team has opened up Tom and my eyes to larger scopa that | think they have
an appetite o support. | want to make ure you all understand that this isn't just OBDC, we are simply
repregenting this team in coordinating what may be possible with the RW.JF, as | think we could all benefit
Trom some portion of funding!!

Very excited for this opportunity to show the Ralph Wilson team what we are all about!!
Please get me any feedback on this proposed plan of attack.

Thanksll

Bob Fomass

Prasident & Exscutive Direcior

Dlzan Business Development Corporatian

T16-701-4021 {Office Phona)
T16-208-1433 (Cell Phone)

hitps:fimail gocgle.comimaiiuk=T088a 0080 bimampifepanch=allk parmmsgid=meg-FL14 1 TET | 000 THSEOTE | 967 Lsimpl=msg-f4 341 TST100070... 24



Southern Tier West
Regional Planning & Development Board

—-
e
[———
==
==
el
=
e
Fr—
—_—
i ———
——m
e
—
e
e
e —— i
—

ﬂ

Kier Dirlam, Chafraam
Richard T, Zink, Executive Direcior

L

CEDS Focus Group on Human Capital & Business/industrial Development
January 31, 2023

Introductions

increasing/Retaimning the Workforce & Attracting New Residents to the Region (20 min)

Partrmrshlps for Warkforce DE'H'ElﬂDm-EI"!t (20 min)

_ ahatlith @rnechat Gmpnies = Lod o ;nbwlsfm# ﬂu-:.ﬂ_;
Creating an Entrapmnsunaﬂ Ecosystem (20 min) - Tp.,lig;.,.,l— ,%H-rm#h - el - M:ﬁm e, Lu.-_.,.:r
L - s apn
o] el t/ 7 Ih*il;f; Orduun o tovneitn, - T ap
Infrastructure, Transportation/& Housing {10 min) { tla ﬂ-- fﬂﬂd} E""’-"J""‘”"E'}

Acquiring the Right Data — What Do We Meed to Know? {10 min)
Industries/Occupations — Which Ones Need Extra Attention? {10 mim)

Mext Steps — Data Collection & Cheosing Action ltems

Center for Regional Excellence, 4039 Route 219, Suite 200, Salamanca, NY 14779-1493 .
Tel (716) 945-5301 * Fax (716) 945-5550 * Hearing Impaired (716) 945-2266
This is an equal opporturity provider and emplover
www.southerntierwest.org



i3, 12:05 PM Gmal - Fwd: Advocacy Aot Hochul Releases '35 Budgat Proposal

M Gmail Sandy Andrews <sandy.caitco@gmail.coms

Fwd: Advocacy Alert: Hochul Releases '23 Budget Proposal

Corey <corey.cattcog@gmail com> Mon, Feb &, 2023 at 12:04 PM
To: Sandy Andrews <sandy.caltcof@gmail.com=

BNIP e

ﬁ-

2.1.23 Advocacy Alert: Hochul Releases "23 Budget Proposal

This afternoon, Govemnor Kathy Hochul released her 2023 Executive Budget proposal. Her State
of the State address in January provided a rough oulling of what to expect in the year ahead; the
Executive Budgel adds delails and gives a clearer piclure of the Governor's pricrities.

The Executive Budget is not a final document, The Senale and Assembly will submit thedr own
budgst proposals, and all three will negotiate differences over the next eighl weeks. A final enacied

budget must be pasaed by April 1.
Highlights of Govemnor Hochuls 3227 billion proposal:

Energy

= Gradual ban on natural gas conneclions and appliances.

+ "Cap-and-invest” system that will force employears to bid for an increasingly-scarce amount of
“emissions allowances.”

Allowing NYPA o bulld and operate its own renewable energy generation sources,

5200 million to help New Yorkers eaming below the state median Income pay their electric
balls,

S200 million to help low-income famiies elactrify their houses.

Minimum Wage

» Indexing the stale minimum wage (o infllalion, specifically, by using the Consumer Price Index
for Urban Wage Eamers and Clerical Workers (CPI-W) for the Northeast Annual increases

hilpa:iieal googie comimailiuyTiks TIBE a0 cofviewspileaarch=al Epermmagid=mag ALIA T TET 1 02080 THE0BOI0E Seimpl=mag. FLIA TET 102050,

113



AR, 1208 PR Gmail - Fed: Advotacy Alest: Hochal Relesses 21 Budget Propasal

wiuld be capped al 3%. Under her proposal, the minimum wage would not increase in the
event of cerlain economic condiions, such as large increases in unemployment.

Housing

« Stalewlde goal of buikding 300,000 new howsing units, To do so, the Govemor proposas
requiring all upstate municipalities to increass their housing stock by 1% avery three vears.
Municipalities that fail to meel their large! must develop cempliance plans from a list of state
"Preferrad Aclions" designed fo grow housing capacity. Otherwise, municipalibes would be
required to approve proposed affordable housing developments,

« 3250 million infrastneciure fund o enable the development of new housing options.,

+ Redief In environmental reviews for housing projects.

= Additional funding for the Emergency Rental Assistance Program.

e 52 billiom in nenw capital funding for SUNY/CUMNY.
# 50% state match on donations o endowments at SUNY univarsily centars, including UB.
» Allowing SUNY campuses fo raise tultlon,

# Historic increase In Medicaid funding.

* 5% incresse in Medicald rates for hospltals, nursing homes, and assisted living faciities,
» T.2% increase in mental ygiens funding,

s §1-per-pack incraase in the tobacco tax,

Business & Economic Development

» $845 million in new economic development programs, largedy distributed through REDCs,

» MNew Office of Semiconductor Expansion, Management & Integration, designed to ure more
businesses like Micron.

+ Replacing the Star-Up NY Program with a new Extended Prosperity & Innovalion Campus
(EPIC) Program, Similar to Start-Up, EPIC will provide startups with capital and other
business supparis, and also offer ten years of tax exemptions, EPIC places a greater focus
o startups parinering with universities to reap the benefifs of shared facilities and
collaboralion.

» [ncreasead aid o childcare providers, and a new business income tax credit for businessas
that provide childcare for their employaes.

Unforiunalely, the Execulive Budget proposal did not contain any meantion of Unemployment
Insurance rate relief, As emplovers face U rate increases and surcharges o pay down slate-
incurred federal debt, the BNP has been ealling on the state to act.

Mext weak, the BNP is hosting Its annual Legisiative Lunch. Al this event, you will hear the BNP's
formal budget reaction, hear the priorties of legislative leaders, and connect with vour elected
officials, Reglster today!

htps:imalLgoogle. comdimaliui i Tik=TI88ed D90 bviewsplhsasecls all Epermimsg idsimeg - 58 1 757 1 (2050 T BRI B398 Sam pl= msg-Mfa 141 THAT 102080



m. CUSHMAN &
iR waKEFIELD
January 10, 2023

Corey R. Wiktor

Executive Director

Cattaraugus County IDA

P.Q. Box 1749, 9 East Washington Street
Ellicottvilla, NY 14731

P: {716) 491-3928

corgy@cattcoida

SENT WIA EMAIL

Confidential Client Site Search - Project Interceptor re: Request For Information
Andrea,

Cushman & Wakefield is representing a well-capitalized multinational company that needs to identify a
new rail served location in @ multi-state search to support the activities of its existing network. The
client wants to purchase a greenfield or remediated brownfield site, as evidenced by a no further action
letter, for the development of a new facility and/or an existing facility that can be repurposed. Please
provide information on both available greenfield, remediated brownfield sites and existing facilities that
meet the criteria below:

Greenfield/Remediated Brownfield:

- Geography:
o Multi-state site selection process
= 12 =325 acres
- Zoning: Heavy Industrial
- Has the site been delineated for wetlands/floodplains (Yes/No):
- Was the site enrolled in a "Brownfie!d” program, remediated as evidenced by a “No further
action letter” and available for Immediate redevelopment (Yes/Nao):
- Within five miles of an interstate highway:
|5 the site 500 feet from another building:
- Lhilities {water, wastewater, electric & gas);
o At the site or within immediate proximity
o Provide a site plan identifying the locations of the utility connection points
o MNames of the utility providers with representative contact information
- Address
Name of the ownership entity:
= Type of owner [Public/Private):
= Rail Provider:
o [If a proposed site is iocated on a class || or Il rall provider please identify which class |
railroadis) they switch with:
Is an existing switch installed at the site [Yes/MNo):




["I CUSHMAN &
il wakeEFIELD

- Asking price:
- Plctures:
- Site Plan with utility location placement:

Existing Building — Please note that all of the points referenced above apply;

- Bailding size (Square Feet):
o Office Space:
& Clear Height
o Depth:
o Width:
Does the site have any known environmental impairments (Yes/Mo):
= |& the entire building on grade:

Please return your response to this RFl via the accompanying Excel document ne later than Wednesday
January 18, 2023, If you have any questions or comments, please email Michael Fynn & Richard
Schechter,

Thank you,

Michael T. Flynn Richard 1. Schechter

Lenlor Director — Rail Advisory Group Aszociate Real Estate Broker

Cushman & Wakefield Pyramid Brokerage Company of Buffala, Inc.
3500 American Blwd. West #200 14 Lafayette Square, Suite 1500
Bloomington, MM 55431 Buffalo, NY 14203

O [957) B37-B6E8 O: (716) 852-7500 ext. 102

M: {208) 862-2022 M: {716) 316-4040

michael.flvnn @cushwake.com rschechter@pyramidbrokerage.com



Sited

Geography (County):

MNew York

Site sive: 12 — 25 acres

Zoning: Heavy Industrial

Has the site been delineated for wetlands/floodplaing (Yes/Mo):

Was the site enrolled in a "Brownfield” program, remediated as evidenced by a "No
further action letter” and available for immediate redevelopment (Yes/Nol:
Within five miles of an interstate highway:

k5 the site 500 feet from another building;

Utilities (water, wastewater, electric & gas):

o At the site or within immediate proximity

o Provide a site plan identifying the locations of the utility connection points

o Names of the utility providers with representative contact information
Address

Name of the ownership entity:

Type of owner (Public/Private):

Rail Provider:

o |fa proposed site is located on a class Il or 1l rail provider please identify which
class | railroadis) they switch with:

Is an existing switch installed at the site (Yes/No):

Mumber of lineal feet of track installed onsite;

Asking price:

Pictures:

Site Plan with utility locatlon placement:

Existing Building — Please note that all of the points referenced above apply:
Building size (3quare Feet);

o Office Space:

o Clear Height:

o Depth:

0 Width:

Does the site have any known environmental impairments (Yes/Na);

I5 the entire building on grade:

Any additional pertinent facts about the site:



0



